PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

N

 \boldsymbol{A}

Speaker: Hon. Kathleen M. Casey

Hansard, Published by Order of the Legislature

S

Hansard Index for Fall 2007

First Session of the Sixty-third General Assembly

 \boldsymbol{A}

R

D

Issued 26 November 2007

Table of Contents

GENERAL INDEX

| Districts and MLAs |
|--|
| MLAs and Districts |
| Members and Ministers |
| Sitting Days |
| Statements by Ministers |
| Oral Questions |
| Responses to Questions Taken as Notice |
| Presenting and Receiving of Petitions |
| Statements by Members |
| Budget Speech |
| Budget Response |
| Motions |
| Bills |
| Capital Estimates and Capital Expenditures |
| Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures |
| Estimates |
| <u>DETAILED INDEX</u> |
| Sitting Days 2007 [repeat] |
| Listing by Member |
| Listing by Subject |

Districts and MLAs

| Alberton-Roseville | Pat Murphy |
|-----------------------------|--|
| Belfast-Murray River | Pat Binns [resigned 31 August 2007] |
| | Charlie McGeoghegan [declared elected 31 October 2007] |
| Borden-Kinkora | George Webster |
| Charlottetown-Lewis Point | Kathleen Casey |
| Charlottetown-Parkdale | Doug Currie |
| Charlottetown-Brighton | |
| Charlottetown-Victoria Park | Richard Brown |
| Charlottetown-Sherwood | |
| Cornwall-Meadowbank | Ron MacKinley |
| Evangeline-Miscouche | Sonny Gallant |
| Georgetown-St. Peters | Mike Currie |
| Kellys Cross-Cumberland | Valerie Docherty |
| Kensington-Malpeque | Wes Sheridan |
| Montague-Kilmuir | Jim Bagnall |
| Morell-Mermaid | Olive Crane |
| O'Leary-Inverness | |
| | Carolyn Bertram |
| | Allan Campbell |
| Stratford-Kinlock | Cynthia Dunsford |
| | Gerard Greenan |
| Summerside-Wilmot | Janice Sherry |
| Tignish-Palmer Road | Neil LeClair |
| Tracadie-Hillsborough Park | Buck Watts |
| | Paula Biggar |
| | Alan McIsaac |
| | Bush Dumville |
| York-Oyster Bed | Robert Vessey |

MLAs and Districts

Members and Ministers

| Bagnall, Jim (Montague-Kilmuir) | Opposition House Leader |
|---|--|
| Bertram, Carolyn (Rustico-Emerald) | . Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour |
| Biggar, Paula (Tyne Valley-Linkletter) | Deputy Speaker |
| Binns, Pat (Belfast-Murray River - resigned 31 Augu | ust 2007) |
| Brown, Richard (Charlottetown-Victoria Park) | Development and Technology |
| Campbell, Allan (Souris-Elmira) | Fisheries and Aquaculture |
| Casey, Kathleen (Charlottetown-Lewis Point) | Speaker |
| Crane, Olive (Morell-Mermaid) | Leader of the Opposition |
| Currie, Doug (Charlottetown-Parkdale) | |
| Currie, Mike (Georgetown-St. Peters) | Opposition Whip |
| Docherty, Valerie (Kellys Cross-Cumberland) | Tourism, and Minister Responsible for |
| | Status of Women |
| Dunsford, Cynthia (Stratford-Kinlock) | |
| Dumville, Bush (West Royalty-Springvale) | |
| Gallant, Sonny (Evangeline-Miscouche) | |
| Ghiz, Robert (Charlottetown-Brighton) | Premier, President of the Executive Council, |
| and Ministe | er Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs |
| Greenan, Gerard (Summerside-St. Eleanors) | Education and Attorney General |
| Henderson, Robert (O'Leary-Inverness) | |
| LeClair, Neil (Tignish-Palmer Road) | Agriculture |
| MacKinley, Ron (Cornwall-Meadowbank) | Transportation and Public Works |
| McGeoghegan, Charlie (Belfast-Murray River - decl | ared elected 31 October 2007) |
| McIsaac, Alan (Vernon River-Stratford) | |
| Mitchell, Robert (Charlottetown-Sherwood) | |
| Murphy, Pat (Alberton-Roseville) | |
| Sheridan, Wes (Kensington-Malpeque) | Provincial Treasurer |
| Sherry, Janice (Summerside-Wilmot) | Government Whip |
| Vessey, Robert (York-Oyster Bed) | Government House Leader |
| Watts, Buck (Tracadie-Hillsborough) | |
| Webster, George (Borden-Kinkora) | Environment, Energy and Forestry |
| | |

Sitting Days 2007

| 6 July | pages1-3 |
|------------|-----------|
| 16 October | 4-46 |
| 17 October | 47-109 |
| 18 October | . 110-200 |
| 19 October | |
| 23 October | . 258-354 |
| 24 October | . 355-415 |
| 25 October | 416-513 |
| 26 October | . 514-566 |
| 30 October | . 567-661 |
| 31 October | 662-722 |
| 1 November | |
| 2 November | . 835-898 |

Statements by Ministers

Agriculture (Neil LeClair)

[none]

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour (Carolyn Bertram)

Amendments to the Occupational Health and Safety Act Regulations: Noise and Confined Space (31 October), 683

Donald DeRoches-Honourary Acadian Citizenship (2 November), 859

Federation of Labour (2 November), 858

Library Month (17 October), 70

Medical Radiation Technologist Week (2 November), 861

MRIF Update (31 October), 686

Office of Public Safety/Fire Marshall (25 October), 437

PEI Volunteer Firefighters Association AGM (19 October), 221

30th Anniversary of the Acadian Communities Advisory Committee/20th Anniversary of the First French Services Policy (1 November), 742

Development and Technology (Richard Brown)

English as an Additional Language (31 October), 685 Immigration (24 October), 374 Rural Beautification Dinner (26 October), 537 Sally's Beach (19 October), 219; (25 October), 438 Small Business Week (23 October), 278

Education and Attorney General (Gerard Greenan)

ArtsSmarts Exhibition and Learning Symposium (17 October), 68 Common Assessments (25 October), 439 Congratulations to Michele Murphy, Q.C. (19 October), 220 Floral Hills Memorial Gardens (23 October), 276 PEI Tuition Reductions Highest in Canada (30 October), 585 School Library Day (19 October), 222 School Safety Week (18 October), 128

Environment, Energy and Forestry (George Webster)

Fall Forest Fair (18 October), 130
Fish Stocking of Rivers (19 October), 223
Launch of the Conservation Blueprint for Northern Appalachian/Acadian Ecoregion (25 October), 436
2008 Energy and the Environment Calendar Contest Winner (24 October), 376

Fisheries and Aquaculture (Allan Campbell)

Midwater Trawlers Fishing Herring (24 October), 377 PEI Host to Conferences (31 October), 685

Health, Social Services and Seniors (Doug Currie)

Autism Month (26 October), 536
Family Doctor Week in Canada (23 October), 276
Health Care Recruitment and Retention Secretariat (26 October), 538
Health System Trains in Field Hospital Set-Up (23 October), 277
Influenza Vaccine Now Available (17 October), 67
International Day off the Eradication of Poverty (17 October), 69
Investments for Children and Families (31 October), 683
National Foster Parent Appreciation Week (24 October), 375
Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month (24 October), 376
Seniors' Emergency Home Repair Program (17 October), 127

Premier (Robert Ghiz)

Letter from Administrator (2 November), 855 Team Canada Atlantic Trade Mission to Boston (2 November), 857

Provincial Treasurer (Wes Sheridan)

Passing of Joe Hennessey (30 October), 585 Perrin's Clinton View Lodge (25 October), 438 2008-2009 Capital Budget (2 November), 856 International Credit Union Day (18 October), 129

Speaker (Kathleen Casey)

[none]

<u>Tourism</u>, and <u>Minister responsible for Status of Women (Valerie Docherty)</u> [none]

Transportation and Public Works (Ron MacKinley)

Disposal of Tires (2 November), 859 Heroic Actions of Land Surveyors (24 October), 378 MOU on Development of Gateway Village (19 October), 224

Oral Questions

A

Ability and installation of minister (25 October), 435;

Jim Bagnall; Allan Campbell

Accounting practice for eco-fund revenue (31 October), 668;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Additional funding for nurses (1 November), 849;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Agriculture travel costs

(17 October), 59; Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

(17 October), 61; Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair; Premier

Approval for traffic lights (24 October), 370;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Authority of community boards (16 October), 16;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

В

Beef plant (1 November), 736;

Jim Bagnall; Premier

Biography on internet (30 October), 576;

Jim Bagnall; George Webster

Bioscience and economic development (17 October), 53;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Body burden testing (24 October), 371;

Mike Currie; Neil LeClair

Briefing of Leader of the Opposition (24 October), 369;

Alan McIsaac; Gerard Greenan

Budget for capital projects (23 October), 272;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Budget for laboratory services (23 October), 272;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

 \mathbf{C}

Charges under Environmental Protection Act

(30 October), 572; Jim Bagnall; George Webster (30 October), 577; Jim Bagnall; George Webster

Chemical-free zone for schools (24 October), 371;

Mike Currie; Neil LeClair

Citizens' hospital committee (16 October), 15;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Claims for diabetes test strips (19 October), 212;

Janice Sherry; Doug Currie

Climate change program revenue (31 October), 667;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Closure of Georgetown sawmill (18 October), 126;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Clyde River golf course (1 November), 738;

Jim Bagnall; George Webster

Comments by Leader of the Opposition (24 October), 368;

Alan McIsaac; Gerard Greenan

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour travel costs (17 October), 64;

Jim Bagnall; Carolyn Bertram

Community Hospital work environment (1 November), 848;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Conflict of interest issue

(24 October), 364; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown

(30 October), 573; Jim Bagnall; George Webster

Cornwall bypass (1 November), 842;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley; Premier

Cornwall traffic lights

(19 October), 211; Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

```
(19 October), 214; Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley (25 October), 427; Mike Currie; Premier
```

Cost of government vehicles (30 October), 572;

Jim Bagnall; Wes Sheridan

Costs to close O'Leary hospital (18 October), 115;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Courthouse in Alberton (18 October), 125;

Mike Currie; Gerard Greenan

D

Days O'Leary hospital closed

(18 October), 114; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie (18 October), 115; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Developer of Cornwall intersection (19 October), 215;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Developer's contribution to lights at Winsloe (19 October), 214;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Development and Technology (16 October), 21;

Mike Currie: Richard Brown

Development and Technology communication officer (31 October), 681;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Doctors leaving province (1 November), 848;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Dredging of rivers and bays (26 October), 521;

Buck Watts; George Webster

Dunk River fish kills

(30 October), 572; Jim Bagnall; George Webster (30 October), 576; Jim Bagnall; George Webster

 \mathbf{E}

Eastern School Board Lawsuit (1 November), 742;

Mike Currie: Gerard Greenan

Eco-Trust funding initiative (18 October), 120;

Cynthia Dunsford; George Webster

Electricity rate increase (19 October), 204;

Mike Currie; Premier

Employees of government (17 October), 54;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Environmental concerns of West Point (23 October), 268;

Robert Henderson; George Webster

F

Fall craft studio tour (31 October), 681;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Fishermen's association meeting

(26 October), 528; Jim Bagnall; Allan Campbell (26 October), 534; Jim Bagnall; Allan Campbell

Fishery lawsuit (25 October), 430;

Robert Henderson; Allan Campbell

FRCC report (30 October), 580;

Jim Bagnall; Allan Campbell

Free breakfast program (1 November), 851;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Full-time doctors in Montague (1 November), 845;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Full-time doctors in O'Leary (1 November), 847;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Funding for DMs treatment (25 October), 422;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Funding for fishing associations (31 October), 676;

Charlie McGeoghegan; Allan Campbell

Funding for off-Island addiction treatment (25 October), 420;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie; Premier

Funding for university entrance fees (23 October), 270;

Jim Bagnall; Gerard Greenan

Funding for UPEI students (1 November), 851;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Funding to School of Nursing

(23 October), 268; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie (1 November), 850; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Future youth addiction facility (24 October), 373;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

 \mathbf{G}

Gaming on PEI (1 November), 847;

Robert Vessey; Wes Sheridan

Gas tax revenue (31 October), 673;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

General government spending (17 October), 55;

Jim Bagnall; Wes Sheridan

Gerontologists (30 October), 582;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Government departments and ministers (17 October), 51;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Government run as a business (17 October), 54;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Η

Harassment investigation (23 October), 265;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Harmonized Sales Tax

(16 October), 18; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(31 October), 674; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Wes Sheridan

(31 October), 678; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (1 November), 728; Jim Bagnall; Premier; Wes Sheridan

Headland violations (30 October), 574;

Jim Bagnall; George Webster

Highway project in Nine Mile Creek (1 November), 735;

Sony Gallant; Ron MacKinley

Hog industry

(23 October), 271; Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair; Richard Brown (1 November), 738; Jim Bagnall; Premier; Neil LeClair

Hog industry strategy (25 October), 434;

Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

Hospital bed closures in West Prince (16 October), 17;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

I

Impact of craft industry (31 October), 682;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Improvements to Prince County parks (26 October), 530;

Paula Biggar; Valerie Docherty

Initiatives of Ottawa-Quebec City meetings (17 October), 62;

Jim Bagnall; Richard Brown

J

Jacques Cartier Provincial Park (1 November), 734;

Pat Murphy; Valerie Docherty

K [none]

 \mathbf{L}

La Société Éducative (1 November), 727;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Leaning disability assessments (30 October), 578;

Paula Biggar; Gerard Greenan

Lights at Cornwall and Winsloe

(25 October), 431; Mike Currie; Premier

(25 October), 436; Mike Currie; Premier

(26 October), 527; Mike Currie; Premier

Location of DM (25 October), 434;

Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

Location of new Montague school (16 October), 14;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Long-term care facilities (25 October), 428;

Pat Murphy; Doug Currie

Lost revenue from tobacco sales (23 October), 267;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Lottery ticket sales (30 October), 578;

Robert Vessey; Wes Sheridan

Low interest loans for fishers (17 October), 60;

Buck Watts; Allan Campbell

M

Medical centre for Tyne Valley (24 October), 369;

Paula Biggar; Doug Currie

Mental health services for seniors (30 October), 582;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Midwater trawling (31 October), 676;

Charlie McGeoghegan; Allan Campbell

Ministers' expense accounts online

(17 October), 64; Jim Bagnall; Premier

(17 October), 66; Jim Bagnall; Premier

MLAs on Executive Council committees (16 October), 17;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

 \mathbf{N}

New government vehicles (30 October), 579;

Jim Bagnall; Wes Sheridan

New laboratory to tender (23 October), 274;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

New school for Stratford (19 October), 218;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

New wing for Prince County Hospital (25 October), 422;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Number of government vehicles (17 October), 56;

Jim Bagnall; Wes Sheridan

Number of seniors in care facilities (30 October), 581;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Nursing positions in O'Leary (18 October), 119;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Nursing positions in Summerside (18 October), 120;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

0

Operation of Department of Health

(26 October), 527; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Doug Currie

(26 October), 531; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Organized crime (23 October), 267;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Owner of property in North River (19 October), 215;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

P

Pepsi bottling plant (31 October), 678;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Physicians in O'Leary (16 October), 12;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Physicians in Souris

(16 October), 12; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(18 October), 116; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Physicians in Tyne Valley (16 October), 10;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Policy on harassment (24 October), 262;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Policy re harassment complaints (26 October), 521;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Doug Currie

Political patronage (2 November), 838;

Mike Currie; Premier

Potato boat in Algeria (1 November), 731;

Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

Potato Wart (16 October), 24;

Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

Premier's EA (25 October), 423;

Mike Currie; Premier

Primary industries (17 October), 54;

Jim Bagnall; Neil LeClair

Priorities of Tourism (17 October), 57;

Jim Bagnall; Valerie Docherty

Protection of civil servants (26 October), 533;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Province-wide breakfast program (23 October), 275;

Jim Bagnall; Gerard Greenan

PST on clothing (1 November), 728;

Jim Bagnall; Premier

PST on electricity (1 November), 727;

Jim Bagnall; Premier

PST on home heating fuel (1 November), 728;

Jim Bagnall; Premier

Public awareness of riptides (19 October), 205;

Mike Currie; Valerie Docherty

Public Service Commission

(24 October), 360; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan (24 October), 361; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Purchase of house on Winsloe road (1 November), 740;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Purchase of Winsloe corner property (19 October), 209;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Q

Question on minister's property (1 November), 839;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

R

Rails to Trails staff (19 October), 206;

Mike Currie; Valerie Docherty

Recruitment of doctors and nurse practitioners (16 October), 12;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Redecorating Tourism office (17 October), 56;

Jim Bagnall; Valerie Docherty

Redecorating Treasury offices (17 October), 57;

Jim Bagnall, Wes Sheridan

Reduction of student class size (19 October), 217;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Repairs to Dunedin bridge (19 October), 207;

Mike Currie; Carolyn Bertram

Report on semester school system (23 October), 264;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Reprimand of DM (26 October), 526;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Results of Mount Stewart student assessments (23 October), 263;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Role of public guardian (30 October), 584;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

S

Salaries and duties of DMs and ADMs (24 October), 361;

Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

School board authority (16 October), 15;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Seniors home repair program (19 October), 213;

Robert Henderson, Doug Currie

Snow contracts (31 October), 682;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Social assistance costs (23 October), 270;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Souris ER (18 October), 116;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Southern fisheries report (30 October), 580;

Jim Bagnall; Allan Campbell

Speech language pathologists (16 October), 20;

Paula Biggar; Doug Currie

Standardized testing of students (23 October), 262;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Status of hog plant (17 October), 65;

Mike Currie; Neil LeClair

Student assessments (19 October), 216;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Student common assessments (23 October); 269;

Cynthia Dunsford; Gerard Greenan

Student class size limits

(23 October), 261; Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan (1 November), 852; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Support for learning disabled children (30 October), 579;

Paula Biggar; Gerard Greenan

 \mathbf{T}

Tax relief for firefighters (19 October), 207;

Mike Currie; Carolyn Bertram

Tobacco Tax Act (31 October), 672;

Leader of the Opposition; Gerard Greenan

Tobacco tax revenue

- (17 October), 59; Robert Henderson; Wes Sheridan
- (31 October), 671; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan
- (1 November), 852; Leader of the Opposition; Wes Sheridan

Traffic backup on St. Peter's highway (31 October), 677;

Buck Watts; Ron MacKinley

Tugboats built at Georgetown (16 October), 23;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

Tuition reduction for students (19 October), 218;

Jim Bagnall; Premier

IJ

Unemployment rate (16 October), 21;

Mike Currie; Richard Brown

UPEI School of Nursing

- (18 October), 118; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie
- (18 October), 123, Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Used tire problem

- (16 October), 19; Bush Dumville; George Webster
- (1 November), 846; Cynthia Dunsford; Ron MacKinley

 \mathbf{V}

Vacant nursing positions

(18 October), 122; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie (1 November), 849; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Value of farmland (25 October), 432;

Mike Currie; Neil LeClair

Value of subdivision land (25 October), 432;

Mike Currie; Premier; Richard Brown

 \mathbf{W}

Water protection programs (18 October), 122;

Pat Murphy; George Webster

Watershed funding (18 October), 121;

Pat Murphy; George Webster

West Prince plowing contracts (1 November), 844;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Winsloe service station (19 October), 211;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Winsloe traffic lights

(19 October), 208; Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

(25 October), 423; Mike Currie; Premier

Winsloe traffic lights documents (1 November), 739;

Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley

Work environment of O'Leary nurses (18 October), 113;

Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

X [none]

Y

Youth addiction services

(24 October), 365; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

(24 October), 373; Leader of the Opposition; Doug Currie

Z [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Addiction process

(26 October), 520; Doug Currie

Geriatric and mental health services to seniors

(31 October), 667; Doug Currie

Labour statistics

(17 October), 50; Richard Brown

Number of government vehicles

(18 October), 113; Wes Sheridan

Organized crime

(24 October), 359; Gerard Greenan

Potato wart

(17 October), 50; Neil LeClair

Prince County Hospital renovation

(26 October), 520; Doug Currie

Redecorating office cost

(19 October), 204; Ron MacKinley

Redecorating tourism office costs

(18 October), 112; Valerie Docherty

Redecorating treasury office costs

(18 October), 113; Wes Sheridan

Role of public guardian and trustee

(1 November), 726; Gerard Greenan

Senior compensation plan, harassment, human rights

(25 October), 420; Wes Sheridan

Student nursing programs

(24 October), 359; Doug Currie

Tobacco smuggling

(24 October), 360; Gerard Greenan

Tobacco Tax Act

(1 November), 727; Gerard Greenan

Traffic lights' documents

(26 October), 520; Premier

Treatment program fees

(25 October), 419; Doug Currie

Presenting and Receiving of Petitions [none]

Statements by Members

Alberton-Roseville (Pat Murphy)

90th Anniversary Nazarene Church (2 November), 837

Belfast-Murray River (Charlie McGeoghegan)

[none]

Belfast-Murray River (Pat Binns)

[none]

Borden-Kinkora (George Webster)

[see Statements by Ministers]

<u>Charlottetown-Lewis Point (Kathleen Casey)</u>

[see Statements by Ministers]

<u>Charlottetown-Parkdale (Doug Currie)</u>

[see Statements by Ministers]

Charlottetown-Brighton (Robert Ghiz)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Charlottetown-Victoria Park (Richard Brown)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Charlottetown-Sherwood (Robert Mitchell)

Drive Away Hunger Tour (18 October), 111 Ghiz Fund Harvest Gala Dinner (25 October), 418 Holland College Open House (2 November), 836 UNICEF Representative at PEI Teachers' Federation Conference (23 October), 259

Cornwall-Meadowbank (Ron MacKinley)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Evangeline-Miscouche (Sonny Gallant)

[none]

Georgetown-St. Peters (Mike Currie)

Agreement with Taxolog (1 November), 726 Bioscience Industry (19 October), 204 Charlottetown Ranked #2 for Business (30 October), 571 Eastern Drafting Services (25 October), 419

Kellys Cross-Cumberland (Valerie Docherty)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Kensington-Malpeque (West Sheridan)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Montague-Kilmuir (Jim Bagnall)

Hallowe'en Safety (31 October), 666 KidSport Fund (2 November), 837 Petition of Montague Parents (17 October), 50 Week of the Coach (24 October), 358

Morell-Mermaid (Olive Crane) (Leader of the Opposition)

PEI ADAPT Council (26 October), 519

Red Rally to Honour Troops (23 October), 261 Tribute to PEI Regiment Members (16 October), 10 Drive Away Hunger Tour (18 October), 112

O'Leary-Inverness (Robert Henderson)

2008-International Year of the Potato (1 November), 725

Rustico-Emerald (Carolyn Bertram)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Stratford-Kinlock (Cynthia Dunsford)

Allied Youth (26 October), 518 PEI Symphony Orchestra's 40th Anniversary (24 October), 357

Summerside-St. Eleanors (Gerard Greenan)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Summerside-Wilmot (Janice Sherry)

Inductees to PEI Curling Hall of Fame and Museum (30 October), 570 Mayor's Medal of Honour (16 October), 9

Tignish-Palmer Road (Neil LeClair)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Tracadie-Hillsborough Park (Buck Watts)

PEI Habitat for Humanity (18 October), 111 Tracadie Cross Dinner Theatre (30 October), 571

Tyne Valley-Linkletter (Paula Biggar)

Aboriginal People of PEI (1 November), 725 Assistance to Seniors (17 October), 49 Support for Adults with Disabilities (19 October), 202

Vernon River-Stratford (Alan McIsaac)

Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame Inductee (23 October), 260

Island Youth in Winter Fair (31 October), 666 PEI Teachers' Federation Convention (19 October), 203

West Royalty-Springvale (Bush Dumville)

Appreciation to the RCMP (17 October), 48 Order of Canada 40th Anniversary (25 October), 418 Presidents's Excellence Awards (31 October), 665

York-Oyster Bed (Robert Vessey)

Autism Society of PEI-Joan Terra Award to Pat Coady (26 October), 518 Canadian Service Men and Women (16 October), 9 Recognition of Lori Kane 9 (24 October), 358

Budget Speech

Budget delivered 16 October 2007

Provincial Treasurer: 16 October, 27

Budget Response

Leader of the Opposition: 16 October, 43

Motions

Amendments are not separated from the motions

Motion 1: Budgetary Policy [see Budget Speech]

Motion 2: Comprehensive Land Use Plan [not debated]

Motion 3: Value of Confederation Trail (18 October), 147; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie; Valerie Docherty; Cynthia Dunsford

Motion 4: Mid-water Trawl Licences for the Gulf of St. Lawrence [not debated]

Motion 5: Job Protection for Prince Edward Island Reservists (18 October), 134; Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall; Carolyn Bertram; Premier; Leader of the Opposition

Motion 6: Standing Committee Review of Polar Foods (1 November), 784;

Premier; Carolyn Bertram; Mike Currie; Premier

Motion 7: Sunday Shopping Consultation (26 October), 551;

Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Leader of the Opposition; Alan McIsaac; Gerard Greenan; George Webster; Bush Dumville; Valerie Docherty; Robert Mitchell; Pat Murphy; Neil LeClair; Premier; Carolyn Bertram

Motion 8: Reclaiming Prince Edward Island's Leadership role in Renewable Energy (25 October), 463;

Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

- Motion 9: Protecting Island Families From Increased Household Tax Burden (23 October), 317; Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall; Wes Sheridan; Richard Brown; Ron MacKinley; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 10: Reforestation Linked to Rate Of Harvest [not debated]
- Motion 11: Our Multicultural Society [not debated]
- Motion 12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth (25 October), 441; Leader of the Opposition; Jim Bagnall; Cynthia Dunsford; Doug Currie; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram; Robert Henderson; Robert Mitchell; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 13: Use of Cosmetic Pesticides (1 November), 787; Cynthia Dunsford; Buck Watts; Jim Bagnall; Premier; Cynthia Dunsford
- Motion 14: Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the Publication of Anne of Green Gables (1 November), 791;

Carolyn Bertram; Premier; Jim Bagnall; Gerard Greenan

Bills

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill No. 9)

18 October, 1st reading, 131; 1 November, 2nd reading, 755; 1 November, Committee, 755; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill No. 18)

26 October, 1st reading, 540; 1 November, 2nd reading, 764; 1 November, Committee, 764; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

An Act to Amend the Employment Standards Act (Bill No. 6)

18 October, 1st reading, 132; 18 October, 2nd reading, 144; 18 October, Committee, 144; 18 October, 3rd reading, 160; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

- An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill No. 3) 17 October, 1st reading, 73
- An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill No. 10)
 18 October, 1st reading, 132; 26 October, 2nd reading, 541; 26 October, Committee, 541; 2
 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill No. 17)
 24 October, 1st reading, 380; 31 October, 2nd reading, 696; 31 October, Committee, 696;
 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill No. 7) 17 October, 1st reading, 74; 26 October, 2nd Reading, 550; 26 October, Committee, 550; 2 November, 3rd Reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill No. 5)
 17 October, 1st reading, 73; 1 November, 2nd reading, 757; 1 November, Committee, 757;
 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Pharmaceutical Information Act (Bill No. 13)
 18 October, 1st reading, 134; 31 October, 2nd reading, 691; 31 October, Committee, 691; 2
 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Public Purchasing Act (Bill No. 12) 18 October, 1st reading, 133; 1 November, 2nd reading, 753; 1 November, Committee, 753; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Real Property Assessment Act (Bill No. 14) 18 October, 1st reading, 133; 1 November, 2nd reading, 763; 1 November, Committee, 763; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill No. 15) 18 October, 1st reading, 134; 1 November, 2nd reading, 749; 1 November, Committee, 749; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act (Bill No. 4)
 17 October, 1st reading, 74; 26 October, 2nd reading, 544; 26 October, Committee, 544; 2
 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill No. 11)
 18 October, 1st reading, 133; 26 October, 2nd reading, 547; 26 October, Committee, 547; 2
 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897
- An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill No. 20)

31 October, 1st reading, 690; 1 November, 2nd reading, 746; 1 November, Committee, 746; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

An Act to Ensure the Supremacy of Parliament (Bill No. 1) 16 October, 1st reading, 25

Appropriation Act (Capital Expenditures) 2008 (Bill No. 19)

2 November, 1st reading, 864; 2 November, 2nd reading, 886; 2 November, Committee, 887; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2007 (Bill No. 8)

17 October, 1st reading, 74; 2 November, 2nd reading, 892; 2 November, Committee, 893; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

Securities Act (Bill No. 16)

24 October, 1st reading, 381; 31 October, 2nd reading, 693; 31 October, Committee, 693; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

Supplementary Appropriation Act 2007 (Bill No. 21)

1 November, 1st reading, 746; 2 November, 2nd reading, 891; 2 November, Committee, 891; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

Tobacco Tax Act (Bill No. 2)

17 October, 1st reading, 73; 1 November, 2nd reading, 760; 1 November, Committee; 760; 2 November, 3rd reading, 895; 2 November, Royal Assent, 897

Capital Estimates and Capital Expenditures

Letter from Administrator: 2 November, 855; see also Statements by Ministers (Provincial Treasurer) on Fall Capital Plan: 2 November, 856; see also *Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures)* 2007, 17 October, 74; 2 November, 864

Supplementary Estimates of Expenditures

2 November, 855 (Letter from Administrator); 2 November, 888 (Committee)

Estimates

Agriculture: 24 October, 405; 25 October, 470

Attorney General: 1 November, 779

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour: 17 October, 94; 18 October, 160

Development and Technology: 18 October; 161 Education: 26 October, 562; 30 October, 587

Environment, Energy and Forestry: 30 October, 657; 31 October, 707; 1 November, 766

Executive Council: 25 October, 505

Fisheries and Aquaculture: 25 October, 489

Health: 30 October, 631

Legislative Assembly: 30 October, 656

Provincial Treasury: 17 October, 75 [overview of Fall Budget]; 1 November, 795

Social Services and Seniors: 30 October, 608 Tourism: 18 October, 178; 26 October, 562

Transportation and Public Works: 23 October, 330; 24 October, 382

Sitting Days 2007 [reprinted here for easier reference]

| 6 July pages1-3 |
|-----------------|
| 16 October |
| 17 October |
| 18 October |
| 19 October |
| 23 October |
| 24 October |
| 25 October |
| 26 October |
| 30 October |
| 31 October |
| 01 November |
| 02 November |

MEMBER INDEX

Codes

MPRG = Matters of Privilege and Recognition of Guests

Smem = Statements by Members

RQTN = Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

OQ = Oral Questions

Smin = Statements by Ministers

P = Presenting and Receiving of Petitions

RC = Reports by Committees

TD = Tabling of Documents

M = Motions

CE = Capital Estimates

SE = Supplementary Estimates

E = Estimates

B = Bills

BAR = Budget Address and Reply

ST = Speech From the Throne

BAGNALL, JIM (MONTAGUE-KILMUIR) Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 9), 756 An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill 18), 765

An Act to Amend the Employment Standards Act (Bill 6), 144; 145-146

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill 10), 542; 543

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 17), 696-697; 703; 704; 705-706

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 7), 550 An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 5), 757: 758-759

An Act to Amend the Pharmaceutical Information Act (Bill 13), 692

An Act to Amend the Public Purchasing Act (Bill 12), 754

An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill 15), 749-750; 751; 751-752

An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act (Bill 4), 545-546

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 11), 547 An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill 20), 746-747; 748

Appropriation Act (Capital Expenditures) 2008 (Bill 19), 887

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2007 (Bill

Securities Act (Bill 16), 693; 695

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation - election of chairman, 864 Public Accounts Committee - election of chairman, 689

Estimates

Agriculture - 405-407; 411; 413; 471-474; 475; 476-477; 478; 478-479; 479-480; 480-483; 483; 484-486;

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 95; 95-96; 96; 97; 97-98; 99-100; 101-102; 102; 103-105; 105-106; 161

Education - 565; 590-592

Development and Technology - 166

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 658; 658-659; 660; 707-708; 709-710; 715-717; 717-718; 722; 766;767-768; 769; 770-771; 771; 772; 773-774; 776-

Executive Council - 505-507; 507-509; 509-510; 511;

Fisheries and Aquaculture - 489; 491-492; 493-494; 495-496; 497-498; 499; 500-502; 503-504 Health - 632-633; 633; 634; 635-636; 642; 643-644;

645; 647-648; 652-653; 655

Legislative Assembly - 656-657

Office of the Attorney General - 779-780; 780-782

Provincial Treasury - 795-796; 797-798; 798-801; 801-802; 803-806; 806; 807; 807-808; 808-812; 812-

813; 813-814; 815-816; 816; 817; 818-820; 821; 822;

823; 824; 825-827; 829; 829; 830; 831; 831-832; 833 Social Services and Seniors - 609; 610-611; 611; 614;

617-618

Tourism - 178; 179; 180; 181; 182; 183-184; 186-

188; 188-189; 190-191; 192; 193-194; 194-196; 197-198; 198-199; 225-227; 228-229; 230-231; 231; 232;

237; 237-238; 238; 240; 244-245; 245-246; 247-248;

248-249; 250; 251-253; 253-255; 280; 282-283; 284-285; 286; 286-288; 290-296; 296-297; 298-301; 303;

304-305; 562

Transportation and Public Works - 311-312; 330;

331; 334-335; 335; 337; 338; 339; 343-344; 344-345;

348; 349; 350; 351; 352; 353; 353-354; 382-383; 383-387; 387-388; 389-390; 391; 393

Estimates, Capital

865-867; 868-869; 870; 872; 874; 875; 877; 879-880; 881; 883; 884

Estimates, Supplementary

889-890

Motions

5: Job Protection for Prince Edward Island Reservists, 139-141

9: Protecting Island Families from Increased

Household Tax Burdens, 320-324

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 449-454

13: Use of Cosmetic Pesticides, 790

14: Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the Publication of Anne of Green Gables, 794

Oral Questions

Ability of minister, 435-436

Beef

Industry, 54-55

Plant, 736-738

Biography on Internet, 576

Charges under Environmental Protection Act, 572; 577

Clyde River golf course, 738-739

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour travel costs, 64

Conflict of interest issue [EEF], 573-574

Dunk River fish kills, 572-573; 576-577

Fishermen's association meeting, 528; 534-535

FRCC report, 580-581

Funding for university entrance fees, 270-271

General government spending, 55

Government vehicles

Cost of, 572

New, 579-580

Number of, 56

Hallowe'en Safety, 666-667

Harmonized Sales Tax, 728-731

Headland violations, 574-576

Hog

Industry, 55; 271-272; 738

Strategy, 434-435

Initiatives of Ottawa-Quebec City meetings, 63-64

Location of DM, 434

Ministers' expense accounts online, 64-65; 66-67

Potato

Boat in Algeria, 731-734

Wart, 24-25

Priorities of Tourism, 57

Province-wide breakfast program, 275

PST

On clothing, 728

On electricity, 727

On home heating fuel, 728

Redecorating

Tourism office, 56-57

Treasury offices, 57-58

Southern fisheries report, 580

Travel costs, 59; 61-62

Tuition reduction for students, 218-219

Other

Condolences for MacFadyen, Elmer, 8

Petitions

[see Tabled Data below]

Privilege

Response to Webster, 662

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Congratulations to Michele Murphy, Q.C., 221

Kidsport, 837-838

Library Month, 71

MRIF update, 687

Names of supporters re: Montague school, 71 PEI tuition reductions highest in Canada, 585

Petition of Montague parents, 50

Week of the Coach, 358-359

Tabled Data

Amherst Point Confederation Bridge fabrication yard, 688

BERTRAM, CAROLYN (RUSTICO-EMERALD)

Minister of Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour

Acts

An Act to Amend the Employment Standards Act

(Bill 6), 132; 144-147

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

94-108: 160-161

Education - 598; 608

Executive Council - 510

Provincial Treasury - 806; 807

Social Services and Seniors - 617

Tourism - 303

Estimates, Capital

867; 868; 869; 870; 874-875

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

5: Job Protection for Prince Edward Island

Reservists, 141-142

6: Standing Committee Review of Polar Foods, 785

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 551-553; 560561

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 457-459

14:Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the

Publication of Anne of Green Gables, 791; 792-794

Oral Questions

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour travel costs, 64

Tax relief for firefighters, 207

Other

Condolences for MacFadyen, Elmer, 8

Hurricane Noel, 885-886

Petitions [none]

Statements

Amendments to the Occupational Health and Safety

Act regulations: noise and confined space, 683

Donald DeRouches-Honourary Acadian Citizenship, 859-860

Federation of Labour, 858-859

Library Month, 70

Medical Radiation Technologist Week, 861

MRIF update, 686-687

Office of Public Safety/Fire Marshall, 437-438

PEI Volunteer Firefighters Association AGM, 221-222

Rural Beautification Dinner, 537-538

30th Anniversary of the Acadian Communities

Advisory Committee/20th Anniversary of the First

French Services Policy, 742-743

Tabled Data [none]

BINNS, PAT(BELFAST-MURRAY RIVER)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions [none]

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements [none]

Tabled Data [none]

BIGGAR, PAULA (TYNE VALLEY-LINKLETTER)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions

Improvements to Prince County Parks, 530-531

Learning disability assessment, 578

Medical centre for Tyne Valley, 369-370

Speech language pathologists, 20

Supports for leaning disabled children, 579

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Aboriginal people of PEI, 725

Assistance to seniors, 49-50

Support for adults with disabilities, 202-203

Tabled Data [none]

BROWN, RICHARD (CHARLOTTETOWN-VICTORIA PARK)

Minister of Development and Technology

Acts

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 5), 73 An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 11), 548-549

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

161-178

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 102; 105: 107

Tourism - 242; 281-282; 286; 287; 295; 296

Transportation and Public Works - 338; 339-340; 346-347; 393-395

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 456-457

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 553-554

9: Protecting Island Families from Increased

Household Tax Burdens, 325-327; 328-329

Oral Questions

Approval for traffic lights, 370-371

Closure of Georgetown sawmill, 126-127

Conflict of interest issue [TPW], 364-365; 365

Development and Technology

Communication officer, 681

Department, 21

Craft

Impact of craft industry, 682

Studio tour, 681

Initiatives of Ottawa-Quebec City meetings, 63-64

Pepsi bottling plant, 678-681

Tugboats built at Georgetown, 23-24

Unemployment rate, 21-23

Value of subdivision land, 432-433

Other

Canadian Council of Technicians and Technologists, 684

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Labour statistics, 50

Statements

English as an additional language, 685

Immigration, 374-375

Sally's Beach, 219-220; 438

Small Business Week, 278

Tabled Data

Annual Report - Development and Technology, year ending 31 March 2007, 71

Annual Report - Employment Development Agency, year ending 31 March 2007, 71

Annual Report - PEI Business Development Inc., 130 Employment-unemployment numbers, 72

Events attended, 687-688

Money spent under community development fund, 688

CAMPBELL, ALLAN (SOURIS-ELMIRA) Minister of Fisheries and Aquaculture

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

489-505

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 712

Tourism - 198; 250-251

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Ouestions

Ability of minister, 436

Fishermen's association meeting, 528-529; 535

Fishery lawsuit, 430-431

Funding for fishing associations, 676

Low interest loans for fishers, 60-61

Midwater trawling, 676-677

Southern fisheries report, 580

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Midwater trawlers fishing herring, 377-378

PEI host to conferences, 685-686

Tabled Data

Annual Report - PEI Aquaculture and Fisheries

Research Initiative Inc., 131

Fisheries and Aquaculture estimates, low interest loan program, grants, 622

CASEY, KATHLEEN (CHARLOTTETOWN-LEWIS POINT)

Speaker

Acclamation

Acclamation of Speaker, 1

Acts

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

656-657

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions [none]

Other

Introduction of new member, 662

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Re: Allegation of Conflict of Interest [TPW], 316

Statements [none]

Tabled Data

Annual Report of Chief Electoral Officer of PEI for the provincial general election of 28 May 2007, 72 Report of the Chief Electoral Officer on by-election in Belfast-Murray River, 688

CRANE, OLIVE (MORELL-MERMAID)

Acts [none]

Budget Response

43-46

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House [none]

Estimates

Agriculture - 407-411; 413-414

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 94-95; 95

Development and Technology - 163-165; 165; 167-168; 169; 176;177

Education - 562-563; 587-588; 589; 592-595; 595;

596; 597-598; 598-600; 601-602; 603-605; 606-607 Environment, Energy and Forestry - 710; 711-712;

714-715; 718-722

Health - 631-632; 633; 635; 636-638; 638; 639-642; 644; 645-647; 648; 649-650; 650-651; 653-654; 655; 655-656

Social Services and Seniors - 609; 609-610; 611; 611-613; 614-617; 617; 618-619; 619-621; 622-623; 623-624; 625-626; 627-629; 630-631

Tourism - 178-179; 179; 181; 182; 184-186; 189-190; 191-192; 193; 194; 196-197; 227-228; 233-234; 235-237; 237; 238-240; 241; 241-242; 279-282; 288-289; 306-308; 308; 309

Transportation and Public Works - 314-316

Estimates, Capital

869; 871; 872-874; 878; 880; 881-882; 882

Estimates, Supplementary [none] **Motions**

3: Value of Confederation Trail, 158-156

5: Job Protection for Prince Edward Island

Reservists, 135-139; 143

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 554-555

9: Protecting Island Families from Increased

Household Tax Burden, 317-320; 327; 329-330

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 441-449; 461-462

Oral Question

Accounting practice for eco-fund revenue, 668-670 Additional funding for nurses, 849

Authority of community boards, 16

Bioscience and economic development, 53

Citizens' hospital committee, 15

Climate change program revenue, 667-668

Conflict of interest issue [TPW], 364-365; 365

Doctors leaving province, 848

DM and ADMs

Funding for DM's treatment, 422

Reprimand of, 526-527

Salaries and duties of, 361

Free breakfast program, 851

Full-time doctors in Montague, 845

Funding for

School of nursing, 268; 850

Off-Island addiction treatment, 420-421

UPEI students, 851

Future youth addiction facility, 373

Gas tax revenue, 673-674

Gerontologists, 582

Government

Departments and ministers, 51-52

Employees of, 54

Run as a business, 54

Harassment investigation, 265-267

Harmonized Sales Tax, 18-19; 674-675; 678

Hospital bed closures in West Prince, 17

La Société Éducative, 727

Location of new Montague school, 14-15

Lost revenue from tobacco sales, 267-268

Mental health services for seniors, 582-584

MLAs on Executive Council Committees, 17-18

New school for Stratford, 218

New wing for Prince County Hospital, 422-423

Number of seniors in care facilities, 581-582

Nursing positions in Summerside, 120

O'Leary hospital

Costs to close hospital, 115

Days hospital closed, 114-115; 115-116

Full-time doctors, 847

Nursing positions, 119-120

Physicians, 12

Work environment of nurses, 113-114

Operation of Department of Health, 527; 531-533

Organized crime, 260; 672

Physicians in Souris, 12; 116

Physicians in Tyne Valley, 10-11

Policy on

Harassment, 362-364

Re: harassment complaints, 521-526

Protection of civil servants, 533-534

Recruitment of doctors and nurse practitioners, 12-14

Report of

Mount Stewart student assessments, 263-264

Semester school system, 264-265

Role of public guardian, 584-585

School board authority, 15

Social assistance costs, 270

Souris ER, 116-118

Student

Assessments, 216-217

Class size, 261-262; 852

Reduction of class size, 217

Standardized testing, 262

Tax revenue, 671-672; 852-854

Tobacco tax act, 672

UPEI School of Nursing, 118-119; 123-125

Vacant nursing positions, 122-123; 849

Work environment, 848

Youth addiction services, 365; 365-367; 373-374

Other

Condolences for

Bonnell, Lorne 6

MacFadyen, Elmer 7-8

Pope, Peter 6-7

Introduction of new member, 663

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

ArtsSmarts exhibition and learning symposium, 68-69

Autism Month, 537

Common assessments, 440-441

Drive Away Hunger Tour, 112

Midwater trawlers fishing herring, 378

National Foster Parent Appreciation Week, 376

PEI Adapt Council, 519

PEI Volunteer Firefighters Association AGM, 222

Red Rally to honour troops, 261

Seniors' Emergency Home Repair Program, 128

Tribute to PEI regiment members, 10

Tabled Data [none]

CURRIE, DOUG (CHARLOTTETOWN-PARKDALE)

Minister of Health, Social Services and Seniors Acts

An Act to Amend the Pharmaceutical Information Act (Bill 13), 134; 691-692

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

Health - 631-656

Social Services and Seniors - 608-631

Education - 566; 600

Tourism - 294; 309-310

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 455 **Oral Questions**

Citizens' hospital committee, 16

Claims for diabetes test strips, 212-213

Funding for off-Island addiction treatment, 420

Gerontologists, 582

Harassment investigation, 266-267

Long-term care facilities, 429-430

Medical centre for Tyne Valley, 369-370

New wing for Prince County Hospital, 423

Nursing

Funding to school of, 268

Positions in O'Leary, 119-120

Positions in Summerside, 120

UPEI School of Nursing, 118-119; 123-125

Vacant positions, 123

O'Leary hospital

Costs to close hospital, 115

Days hospital closed, 114-115; 116

Work environment of nurses, 113-114

Operation of Department of Health, 527; 531-533

Policy re: harassment complaints, 525

Public Service Commission, 360-361; 361-362

Social assistance costs, 270

Souris

ER, 117-118

Physicians in, 116

Speech language pathologists, 20

Work environment, 848-849

Youth addiction services, 366-368; 373-374

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Addiction process, 520

Prince County Hospital renovations, 520

Student nursing programs, 359

Treatment program fees, 419-420

Statements

Autism Month, 536-537

Family Doctor Week in Canada, 276

Health care recruitment and retention secretariat, 538-540

Health system trains in field hospital set-up, 277-278 Influenza vaccine now available, 67-68

International Day of the Eradication of Poverty, 69

Investments for children and families, 683-684

National Foster Parent Appreciation Week, 375-376 Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month, 376

Seniors

Mental health services, 582-584

Number of seniors in care facilities, 581-582

Emergency Home Repair Program, 127-128

Home repair program, 213-214

Tabled Data

Geriatric and mental health services to seniors, 667

CURRIE, MICHAEL (GEORGETOWN-ST. PETERS)

Acts

An Act to Amend the Employment Standards Act (Bill 6), 146

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill 10), 541-542; 543

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 17), 697; 700-702; 703-704; 705

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 5), 758

An Act to Amend the Real Property Assessment Act (Bill 14), 763-764

An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill 15), 750-752

An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act

(Bill 4), 546

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 11), 548:

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill 20), 748

Securities Act (Bill 16), 694-695

Tobacco Tax Act (Bill 2), 760-761; 762

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

Agriculture - 415; 474; 478; 479; 480; 483-484; 486-487

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 96; 96-

97; 97; 100-101; 103; 106-107; 107-108; 108; 161

Development and Technology - 161-162; 165; 167; 168-169; 170; 171-176; 177-178

Education - 563-565; 588-589; 590; 595; 597; 600;

600-601; 602; 606; 607-608; 608

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 658; 660; 710-711; 712-714; 766; 768-769; 770; 771; 771-772; 772-

773: 774-775: 778-779

Executive Council - 507; 509; 511-512; 512

Fisheries and Aquaculture - 489-491; 492-493; 494-495; 496; 498-499; 500; 502-503

Health - 633; 634-635; 638; 639; 642-643; 648-649; 650; 656

Office of the Attorney General - 780; 783

Provincial Treasury - 798; 800; 801; 802; 822; 828;

829; 830; 831; 832; 832; 833

Social Services and Seniors - 609; 619; 623; 625; 627: 629

Tourism - 228; 230; 231; 231-232; 232; 234; 235;

245; 248; 249-250; 251; 256-257; 282; 283-284; 285-

286; 288; 297-298; 301-303; 305; 308; 309

Transportation and Public Works - 310-311; 313-314;

330-331; 332; 335; 336; 337; 338-339; 340-342; 344;

347-348; 348-349; 349-350; 350-351; 352; 352-353;

353; 387; 388-389; 390-391; 392; 395-404

Estimates, Capital

867-868; 869-870; 870; 874-875; 875-877; 877; 878; 882-883; 883-884; 884-885

Estimates, Supplementary [none] **Motions**

3: Value of Confederation Trail, 156-158

6: Standing Committee Review of Polar Foods, 786

Oral Questions

Agreement with Taxolog, 726

Authority of community boards,16

Body burden testing, 371-372

Budget for

Capital projects, 272

Laboratory services, 272-274

Chemical-free zone for schools, 371

Closure of Georgetown sawmill, 126-127

Contracts

Snow contracts, 682

West Prince plowing contracts, 844-845

Cornwall

Bypass, 842-843

Traffic lights, 211; 214-215; 427-428; 436

Developer of Cornwall intersection, 215

Courthouse in Alberton, 125-126

Development and Technology

Communication officer, 681

Department, 21

Eastern School Board lawsuit, 742

Electricity rate increase, 204-205

Crafts

Fall craft studio tour, 681

Impact of craft industry, 682

Lights at Cornwall and Winsloe, 431; 436; 527

New laboratory to tender, 274

Owner of property in North River, 215-216

Pepsi bottling plant, 678-681

Political patronage, 838-839

Premier's EA, 423

Public awareness of riptides, 205-206

Questions on minister's property, 839-841

Rails to Trails staff, 206-207

Repairs to Dunedin bridge, 207-208

Status of hog plant, 65-66

Student assessments, 216

Tax relief for firefighters, 207

Tugboats built at Georgetown, 23

Unemployment rate, M., 21-22

Value of

Farmland., 432

Subdivision land, 432-434

Winsloe

Approval for traffic lights, 370

Developer's contribution to lights at Winsloe, 214

Purchase of house on Winsloe Road, 740-741

Purchase of Winsloe corner property, 209-210

Service station, 211

Traffic lights, 208; 423-426; 436

Traffic light documents, 739-740

Other

Condolences for MacFadyen, Elmer, 8

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Bioscience industry, 204

Charlottetown ranked #2 for business, 571

Eastern Drafting Services, 419

MOU on Development of Gateway Village, 224

Team Canada Atlantic trade mission to Boston, 858

Tabled Data

Education program, 224

Political patronage, 862

DOCHERTY, VALERIE (KELLY CROSS-CUMBERLAND)

Minister of Tourism

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

178-199; 225-257; 279-310; 562

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

3: Value of Confederation Trail, 158

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 558

Oral Questions

Improvements to Prince County Parks, 530-531

Jacques Cartier Provincial Park, 734-735

Priorities of Tourism, 57

Public awareness of riptides, 205-206

Rails to Trails staff, 206-207

Redecorating tourism office, 56-57

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Redecorating tourism office, 112-113

Statements [none]

Tabled Data

Sunday shopping exit survey, 380; 383

DUNSFORD, CYNTHIA (STRATFORD-KINLOCK)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

3: Value of Confederation Trail, 158-159

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 454-455

13: Use of Cosmetic Pesticides, 787-789; 790-791

Oral Questions

Eco-Trust funding initiative, 120-121

Student common assessments, 269

Used tire problem, 846

Petitions [none]

Privilege

Matter of Privilege, 535-536

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Allied Youth, 518-519

PEI Symphony Orchestra's 40th Anniversary, 357-

358

Tabled Data

KPMG golf report, 380; 383

DUMVILLE, BUSH (WEST ROYALTY-SPRINGVALE)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - election of chairman, 862-864

Estimates

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 108

Tourism - 194; 243-244; 246-247; 249

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 557-558

Oral Questions

Used tire problem, 19

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Appreciation to the RCMP, 48-49

Order of Canada 40th anniversary, 418-419

President's Excellence Award, 665

Tabled Data [none]

GALLANT, SONNY (EVANGELINE-MISCHOUCHE)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 107

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 708

Tourism - 192-193; 247

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions

Highway project in Nine Mile Creek, 735

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements [none]

Tabled Data [none]

GHIZ, ROBERT (CHARLOTTETOWN-BRIGHTON)

Premier, President of Executive Council and Minister Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs

Acclamation and Appointments

Acclamation of Speaker, 1

Appointment of

Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms, 2

Committee on Committees, 2

Pages, 5

Sergeant-at-Arms, 2

Election of Deputy Speaker, 1

Acts

An Act to Amend the Employment Standards Act (Bill 6), 146-147

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 17), 703: 705

An Act to Ensure the Supremacy of Parliament (Bill 1)

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Changes to membership of Agriculture, Forestry and Environment; Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation; and Public Accounts Committee, 744

Estimates

505-513

Agriculture - 474; 478

Development and Technology - 168;169; 171; 172; 175

Education - 608

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 660; 716; 767

Social Services and Seniors - 629-630

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

5: Job Protection for Prince Edward Island

Reservists, 143

6: Standing Committee Review of Polar Foods, 784-785; 786

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 559-560

13: Use of Cosmetic Pesticides, 790

14: Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the

Publication of Anne of Green Gables, 794

Oral Questions

Additional funding for nurses, 849

Authority of community boards, 16-17

Beef Plant, 736-737

Bioscience and economic development, 53-54

Cornwall

Bypass, 843-844

Traffic lights,427-428; 436

Doctors and physicians

Full-time doctors in Montague, 845-846

Full-time doctors in O'Leary, 847

Leaving province, 848

Physicians in O'Leary, 12

Physicians in Souris, 12

748 Physicians in Tyne Valley, 11-12 Electricity rate increase, 204-205 Securities Act (Bill 16), 381-382; 694-695 Employees of government, 54 **Committees** [excluding Committee of the Whole Free breakfast program, 851 House] Funding for **Estimates** DM's treatment, 422 Attorney General - 779-783 Off-Island addiction treatment, 420-422 Education - 562-566; 587-608 UPEI students, 851 Transportation and Public Works - 343 School of nursing, 850 **Estimates, Capital** Government departments and ministers, 51-52 871; 873; 874; 875 Harmonized Sales Tax, 19; 674-675; 678; 728-729 Estimates, Supplementary [none] Hospital bed closures in West Prince, 17 **Motions** Lights at Cornwall and Winsloe, 431-432; 436; 528; 7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 556-557 Location of new Montague school, 14-15 14: Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the Ministers' expense accounts online, 65; 66-67 Publication of Anne of Green Gables, 794 MLAs on Executive Council Committees, 17-18 **Oral Questions** Operation of Department of Health, 527 Body burden testing, 372 Pepsi bottling plant, 680 Leader of the Opposition Policy re: harassment complaints, 521-525; 526 Briefing of, 369 Political patronage, 838-839 Comments by, 368 Premier's EA, 423 Courthouse in Alberton, 125-126 Protection of civil servants, 534 Eastern School Board lawsuit, 742 **PST** Funding for university entrance fees, 270-271 On clothing, 728 La Société Éducative, 727 On electricity, 727-728 Learning disability assessment, 578-579 On home heating fuel, 728 Location of new Montague school, 15 Recruitment of doctors and nurse practitioners, 13-14 New school for Stratford, 218 Reprimand of DM, 526 Organized crime, 260; 672 Student Province-wide breakfast program, 275 Class size, 852 Report of Tuition reduction, 218-219 Mount Stewart student assessments, 263-264 Vacant nursing positions, 849-850 Semester school system, 265 Value of subdivision land, 432; 433-434 Role of public guardian, 584-585 Winsloe traffic lights, 424-426; 436 School board authority, 15 Other Student Condolences for Assessments, 216-217 Elmer MacFadyen, 7 Class size, 261-262 Lorne Bonnell, 5-6 Common assessments, 269-270 Peter Pope, 6 Reduction of student class size, 217 Introduction of new member, 662; 663 Standardized testing of students, 263 Petitions [none] Supports for leaning disabled children, 579 Responses to Questions Taken as Notice Petitions [none] Lights at Cornwall and Winsloe, 520-521 Responses to Questions Taken as Notice **Statements** Organized crime, 359-360 Team Canada Atlantic trade mission to Boston, 857-Role of public guardian or trustee, 726-727 **Statements** Tabled Data [none] ArtsSmarts exhibition and learning symposium, 68 Common assessments, 439-440 GREENAN, GERARD (SUMMERSIDE-ST. Congratulations to Michele Murphy, Q.C., 220-221 **ELEANORS**) Floral Hills Memorial Gardens, 276-277 Minister of Education and Attorney General PEI tuition reductions highest in Canada, 585 School Library Day, 222-223

School Safety Week, 128-129

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill 20), 690; 747-

Tabled Data

Annual Report - Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission, year ending 31 March, 2007, 380

Annual Report - Office of the Attorney General, year ending 31 March 2005, 540

Annual Report - Victims of Crime Act, year ending 31 March 2007, 744

Collection of fines, 861

Information about tobacco tax act, 727

Payback lenders, 861

Reduced insurance premiums for inexperienced drivers, 861

Tobacco smuggling, 360

Volunteer protection legislation, 861

HENDERSON, ROBERT (O'LEARY-INVERNESS)

Acts

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House]

Community Affairs and Economic Development - election of chairman, 689

Estimates

Agriculture - 407; 474-475; 476

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 101

Development and Technology - 166; 169-170

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 709; 769; 776

Fisheries and Aquaculture - 504-505

Health - 643

Tourism - 192; 227; 229-230; 242-243; 246; 308-309

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 459-461

Oral Questions

Environmental concerns of West Point, 268-269

Fishery lawsuit, 430

Seniors home repair program, 213

Tax revenue, 59-60

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Employer appreciation award, 854-855 2008 Year of the Potato, 725-726

Tabled Data [none]

LECLAIR, NEIL (TIGNISH-PALMER ROAD) MINISTER OF AGRICULTURE

Acts

An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill 18), 540 An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 5), 757-758

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

405-415; 470-489

Estimates, Capital

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 559

Oral Questions

Beef industry, 54-55

Body burden testing, 371-372

Chemical-free zone for schools, 371

Hog

Industry, 55; 271-272; 738

Strategy, 434-435

Location of DM, 434

Potato

Boat in Algeria, 731-734

Wart, 24-25

Status of hog plant, 66

Travel costs, 59; 61-62

Value of farmland, 432

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Potato wart, 50

Statements [none]

Tabled Data

Agriculture - potato wart, 72

MACKINLEY, RON (CORNWALL-MEADOWBANK)

Minister of Transportation and Public Works

An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 17), 380-381; 696-706

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

310-316; 330-354; 382-405

Development and Technology - 170-171; 171

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 717; 718; 722

Health - 645

Tourism - 181-182; 182; 191; 296; 306

Estimates, Capital

876-877

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

9: Protecting Island Families from Increased Household Tax Burden, 329

Oral Questions

Budget for

Capital projects, 272

Laboratory services, 273-274

Cornwall

Bypass, 842-843

Traffic lights, 211; 214-215

Developer of Cornwall intersection, 215

Highway project in Nine Mile Creek, 735

New laboratory to tender, 274-275

Questions on minister's property, 839-842

Repairs to Dunedin bridge, 207-208

Snow contracts, 682-683

Traffic backup on St. Peters highway, 677-678

Used tire problem, 846-847

West Prince plowing contracts, 844-845

Winsloe

Developer's contribution to lights at Winsloe, 214

Service station, 211

Traffic lights, 208-209

Purchase of house on Winsloe Road, 740-742

Purchase of Winsloe corner property, 209-211

Traffic light documents, 739-740

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Redecorating office cost, 204

Statements

Congratulations to Michele Murphy, Q.C., 221

Heroic actions of land surveyors, 378-379

MOU on Development of Gateway Village, 224

Used tire problem, 859

Tabled Data

Articles in Guardian re: former Minister of

Transportation and Public Works. 687

Articles in Guardian re: Wayne Thibodeau, paving

private driveways, 862

Letters

Cornwall to TPW, 224

Patrick MacFadyen to Shea, 224

Winsloe

Information, 743-744

Intersection (two letters), 861

Purchase of house on Winsloe Road, 862

MCGEOGHEGAN, CHARLIE (BELFAST-**MURRAY RIVER**)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions

Funding for fishing associations, 676

Other

Introduction of new member, 663-664

Petitions [none]

Responses to Ouestions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements [none]

Tabled Data [none]

MCISAAC, ALAN (VERNON RIVER-STRATFORD)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

Agriculture, Forestry and Environment - election of chairman, 688

Estimates

Agriculture - 412

Development and Technology - 167

Environment, Energy and Forestry - 778

Tourism - 247

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 555-556

Oral Questions

Leader of the Opposition

Briefing of, 369

Comments by, 368

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements

Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame Inductee, 260-261

Island youth in winter fair, 666

PEI Teachers' Federation Convention, 203-204

Tabled Data [none]

MITCHELL, ROBERT (CHARLOTTETOWN-SHERWOOD)

Acts

Tobacco Tax Act (Bill 2)

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

Tourism - 197

Transportation and Public Works - 351

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 558

12: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth, 461

Oral Questions [none]

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements

Drive Away Hunger Tour, 111

Ghiz fund harvest gala dinner, 418

Holland College open house, 836

UNICEF representative at PEI Teachers' Federation Conference, 259-260

Tabled Data [none]

MURPHY, PAT (ALBERTON-ROSEVILLE)

Acts

Tobacco Tax Act (Bill 2), 761-762

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

Office of the Attorney General - 782-783

Tourism - 235; 251

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 558-559

Oral Ouestions

Jacques Cartier Provincial Park, 734

Long-term care facilities, 428-429

Water protection programs, 122

Watershed funding, 121

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

90th Anniversary of the Nazarene, 837

Tabled Data [none]

SHERIDAN, WES (KENSINGTON-

MALPEQUE)

Provincial Treasurer

Acts

An Act to Amend the Civil Service Act (Bill 9), 131; 755-756

An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 3), 73

An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill 10), 133: 541-544

An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 7), 74; 550

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 5), 757

An Act to Amend the Public Purchasing Act (Bill 12), 133; 754

An Act to Amend the Real Property Assessment Act (Bill 14), 133-134; 763-764

An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill 15), 134; 749-752

An Act to Amend the Revenue Administration Act (Bill 4), 74; 545-546

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 11), 133; 547-548

Appropriation Act (Capital Expenditures) 2008 (Bill

19), 865; 887

Appropriation Act (Current Expenditures) 2007 (Bill 8), 74; 893

Supplementary Appropriation Act 2007 (Bill 21), 746 Tobacco Tax Act (Bill 2), 73; 760-762

Budget Speech

27-43

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

795-834

Agriculture - 413; 480

Health - 655

Tourism - 252; 253; 281

Estimates, Capital

865-886

Estimates, Supplementary

889-890

Motions

9: Protecting Island Families from Increased

Household Tax Burden, 324-325

Oral Questions

Accounting practice for eco-fund revenue, 668-670

Climate change program revenue, 668

Gaming on PEI, 847

Government

Cost of, 572

General spending, 55-56

Run as a business, 54

Lost revenue from tobacco sales, 268

Lottery ticket sales, 578

Medical centre for Tyne Valley, 370

Vehicles

New, 579-580

Number of, 56

Policy on harassment, 362-364

Public Service Commission, 360-361; 362

Redecorating treasury offices, 58-59

Salaries and duties of DMs and ADMs, 361

Taxes

Gas tax revenue, 673-674

Harmonized Sales Tax, 675; 730-731

Tax revenue, 60; 671-672; 853-854

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

Number of government vehicles, 13

Redecorating treasury offices; 113

Senior Compensation Plan, harassment, human rights, 420

Statements

International Credit Union Day, 129

Passing of Joe Hennessey, 585-586

Perrins Clinton View Lodge, 438-439

Tabled Data

Annual Report - Provincial Treasury, year ending 31 March 2006, 71

Financial Administration Act information, 586

SHERRY, JANICE (SUMMERSIDE-WILMOT)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Social Development - election of chairman, 744

Estimates [none]

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions [none]

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none]

Statements

Inductees to PEI Curling Hall of Fame Museum, 570-

571

Mayor's Medal of Honour, 9-10

Tabled Data [none]

VESSEY, ROBERT (YORK-OYSTER BED)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Committee on Committees, 72

Estimates

Agriculture - 411-412; 488

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions [none]

Oral Questions

Gaming on PEI, 847

Lottery ticket sales, 578

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] **Statements**

Autism Society of PEI-Joan Teraa Award to Pat Coady, 518

Recognition of Lori Kane, 358

Tribute to Canadian servicemen and women, 9

Tabled Data [none]

WATTS, BUCK (TRACADIE-HILLSBOROUGH)

Acts [none]

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole House] [none]

Estimates

Fisheries and Aquaculture - 496; 499

Tourism - 196; 233; 250

Estimates, Capital [none]

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

13: Use of Cosmetic Pesticides, 789

Oral Questions

Dredging of rivers and bays, 529-530

Low interest loans for fishers, 61

Traffic backup on St. Peters highway, 677

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Habitat for Humanity PEI, 111-112

Tracadie Cross dinner theatre, 571

Tabled Data [none]

WEBSTER, GEORGE (BORDEN-KINKORA)

Minister of Environment, Energy and Forestry

Acts

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 11), 549

Committees [excluding Committee of the Whole

House] [none]

Estimates

657-661; 707-722; 766-779

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour - 102

Tourism - 190; 240-241; 241; 244; 298

Estimates, Capital

873

Estimates, Supplementary [none]

Motions

7: Sunday Shopping Consultation, 557

Oral Questions

Biography on Internet, 576

Charges under Environmental Protection Act, 572; 577-578

Clyde River golf course, 738-739

Conflict of interest issue [EEF], 573-574

Dredging of rivers and bays, 529-530

Dunk River fish kills, 573; 577

Eco-Trust funding initiative, 121

Environmental concerns of West Point, 268-269

Headland violations, 575-576

Launch of the Conservation Blueprint for Northern

Appalachian/Acadian Ecoregion, 436-437

Water protection programs, 122

Watershed funding, 121

Privilege

Matter of Privilege, 662

Petitions [none]

Responses to Questions Taken as Notice [none] Statements

Fall Forest Fair, 130-131

Fish stocking of rivers, 223-224

2008 Energy and the environment calendar contest

winner, 376-377 **Tabled Data**Annual Report - PEI Environmental Advisory

Council, year ending 31 December, 2006, 380

SUBJECT INDEX

Codes

MPRG = Matters of Privilege and Recognition of Guests

Smem = Statements by Members

RQTN = Responses to Questions Taken as Notice

OQ = Oral Questions

Smin = Statements by Ministers

P = Presenting and Receiving of Petitions

RC = Reports by Committees

TD = Tabling of Documents

M = Motions

CE = Capital Estimates

SE = Supplementary Estimates

E = Estimates

B = Bills

BAR = Budget Address and Reply

ST = Speech From the Throne

SUBJECTS

ABORIGINAL ISSUES AGRICULTURE AWARDS

BILLS

BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS

CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE

BUDGET

CANNED POP AND BEER
CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS
CHILDREN AND YOUTH
COMMEMORATIVE DAYS AND HOLIDAYS
COMMITTEES
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, PATRONAGE
ISSUES, MATTERS OF PRIVILEGE

DEPUTY MINISTERS
DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS
ESTIMATES

FINANCES OF PROVINCE FINANCIAL MATTERS FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE

GAMBLING GOLF GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES HUMAN RIGHTS

INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORTATION, RESTORATION

JUSTICE

LABOUR

MOTIONS

MUNICIPALITY ISSUES AND COMMUNITY BOARDS

PARLIAMENTARY ROLES

SENIORS SHOPPING TABLED DATA TAXES TOURISM TRIBUTES

VETERANS AND SOLDIERS VOLUNTEERISM

| | Currie, M., 65-66 |
|--|--|
| ABORIGINAL ISSUES | LeClair, 66 |
| Aboriginal people of PEI [Smem] | Strategy |
| Biggar, 725 | Bagnall, 434-435 |
| 2156m, 120 | LeClair, 434-435 |
| ACCLAMATION AND APPOINTMENTS | Travel costs [OQ] |
| Acclamation of Speaker | Bagnall, 59; 61-62 |
| Casey, 1 | LeClair, 59; 61-62 |
| Ghiz, 1 | Value of farmland [OQ] |
| Appointment of | Currie, M., 432 |
| | LeClair, 432 |
| Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms | 2001dii, 132 |
| Ghiz, 2 | AWARDS |
| Committee on Committees | Autism Society of PEI-Joan Teraa Award to Pat |
| Ghiz, 2 | Coady [Smem] |
| Pages | Vessey, 518 |
| Ghiz, 5 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Sergeant-at-Arms | Donald DeRouches-Honourary Acadian Citizenship |
| Ghiz, 2 | [Smin] |
| Election of Deputy Speaker | Bertram, 859-860 |
| Ghiz, 1 | Employer appreciation award [Smem] |
| | Henderson, 854-855 |
| AGRICULTURE | Inductees to PEI Curling Hall of Fame Museum |
| Atlantic Beef Products (ABP) | [Smem] |
| Beef Plant [OQ] | Sherry, 570-571 |
| Bagnall, 736-738 | Mayor's Medal of Honour [Smem] |
| Ghiz, 736-737 | Sherry, 9-10 |
| Atlantic Agriculture Hall of Fame Inductee [Smem] | President's Excellence Award [Smem] |
| McIsaac, 260-261 | Dumville, 665 |
| Chemical-free zone for schools [see under Health and | |
| Social Services] | В |
| Island youth in winter fair [see under Children and | |
| Youth] | BILLS [see separate section on Bills in General |
| Location of DM [see under Deputy Ministers] | Index] |
| PEI Adapt Council [Smem] | |
| Crane, 519 | BIOSCIENCE AND BIOFUELS |
| Potato | Agreement with Taxolog [Smem] |
| Potato boat in Algeria [OQ] | Currie, M., 726 |
| Bagnall, 731-734 | Bioscience and economic development [OQ] |
| LeClair, 731-734 | Crane, 53 |
| 2008 Year of the Potato [Smem] | Ghiz, 53-54 |
| Henderson, 725-726 | Bioscience industry [Smem] |
| Wart | Currie, M., 204 |
| Bagnall, 24-25 [OQ] | |
| LeClair, 24-25 [OQ] | BUDGET 2007 |
| LeClair, 50 [RQTN]; 73 [TD] | Budget Policy [M 1 read 26] - [see also Budget |
| Primary industries [OQ] | Speech] |
| Beef industry | Budget Response [BAR] |
| Bagnall, 54-55 | Crane, 43-46 |
| LeClair, 54-55 | Budget Speech [BAR] |
| | O 1 |
| Hog industry | Sheridan, 27-43 |
| Bagnall, 55; 271-272; 738 | |
| LeClair, 55; 271-272; 738 | |

 \mathbf{A}

Status of hog plant

 \mathbf{C}

CANNED POP AND BEER

Pepsi bottling plant [OQ] Brown, 678-681 Currie, M., 678-681 Ghiz, 680

CHARITIES AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

Drive Away Hunger Tour [Smem]

Mitchell, 111

Crane, 112

Ghiz fund harvest gala dinner [Smem]

Mitchell, 418

Habitat for Humanity PEI [Smem]

Watts, 111-112

Rural Beautification Dinner [Smin]

Bertram, 537-538

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

Allied Youth [Smem]

Dunsford, 518-519

Hallowe'en Safety [Smem]

Bagnall, 666-667

In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth [M 12 read 441]

Island youth in winter fair [Smem]

McIsaac, 666

Kidsport [Smem]

Bagnall, 837-838

COMMEMORATIVE DAYS AND HOLIDAYS

International Credit Union Day [see under Financial Matters]

International Day of the Eradication of Poverty [see under Health, Social Services and Seniors] 2008 Year of the Potato [see under Agriculture]

COMMITTEES

Agriculture, Forestry and Environment - election of chairman [RC]

McIsaac, 688

Appointment of Committee on Committees

[see Acclamation and Appointments]

Changes to membership of Agriculture, Forestry and Environment; Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and Transportation; and Public Accounts Committee [RC]

Ghiz, 744

Committee on Committees [RC]

Vessey, 72

Community Affairs and Economic Development - election of chairman [RC]

Henderson, 689

Fisheries, Intergovernmental Affairs and

Transportation - election of chairman [RC]

Bagnall, 864

Dumville, 862-864

MLAs on Executive Council Committees [OQ]

Crane, 17-18

Ghiz, 17-18

Public Accounts Committee - election of chairman [RC]

Bagnall, 689

Social Development - election of chairman [RC]

Sherry, 744

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, PATRONAGE ISSUES, MATTERS OF PRIVILEGE

Charges under Environmental Protection Act [see under Environment, Forestry, Lands]

Conflict of interest issue [OO] [EEF]

Bagnall, 573-574

Webster, 573-574

Conflict of interest issue [OQ] [TPW]

Brown, 364-365; 365

Crane, 364-365; 365

Matter of Privilege [MPRG]

Dunsford, 535-536

Webster, 662

Response to Webster [MPRG]

Bagnall, 662

Political patronage [OQ]

Currie, M., 838-839; 862 [TD]

Ghiz, 838-839

Questions on minister's property [OQ]

Currie, M., 839-841

MacKinley, 839-842

Re: Allegation of Conflict of Interest [TPW]

Casey, 316

CULTURE, ARTS, HERITAGE

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour travel costs [OQ] [see under Government Operations] Craft industry [OQ]

Fall craft studio tour

Brown, 681

Currie, M., 681

Impact of craft industry

Brown, 682

Currie, M., 682

Donald DeRouches-Honourary Acadian Citizenship

[see under Awards]

Library Month [Smin]

Bagnall, 71

Bertram, 70

PEI Symphony Orchestra's 40th Anniversary [Smem] Social Services Dunsford, 357-358 Rails to Trails staff [OQ] DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY Currie, M., 206-207 Canadian Council of Technicians and Technologists Docherty, 206-207 Brown, 684 Recognizing the 100th Anniversary of the Publication Charlottetown ranked #2 for business [Smem] of Anne of Green Gables [M14 read 791-792] Currie, M., 571 30th Anniversary of the Acadian Communities Closure of Georgetown sawmill [OQ] Advisory Committee/20th Anniversary of the First Brown, 126-127 French Services Policy [Smin] Currie, M., 126-127 Bertram, 742-743 Development and Technology [OQ] Tracadie Cross dinner theatre [Smin] Department Watts, 571 Brown, 21 Value of Confederation Trail [M 3 read 147-148] Currie, M., 21 Communication officer Brown, 681 D Currie, M., 681-682 Immigration [Smin] **DEPUTY MINISTERS** English as an additional language Government departments and ministers [OQ] [see Brown, 685 also Bioscience and Biofuels] **Immigration** Crane, 51-52 Brown, 374-375 Ghiz, 51-52 Initiatives of Ottawa-Quebec City meetings [OQ] [see Location of DM [OQ] under Government Operations] Bagnall, 434 Sally's Beach [Smin] LeClair, 434 Brown, 219-220; 438 Questions about DM of Health Small Business Week [Smin] Funding for DM's treatment [OQ] Brown, 278 Crane, 422 Team Canada Atlantic trade mission to Boston Ghiz, 422 [Smin] Funding for off-Island addiction treatment [see Currie, M., 858 under Health and Social Services] Harassment investigation [OQ] [see under Human Ghiz, 857-858 Rights] \mathbf{E} Crane, 265-267 Currie, D., 266-267 Policy on harassment [OQ] [see also Human **EDUCATION** Rights] ArtsSmarts exhibition and learning symposium Crane, 362-364 [Smin] Sheridan, 362-364 Crane, 68-69 Policy re: harassment complaints [OQ] Greenan, 68 Crane, 521-526 Assessments Currie, D., 525 Briefing of Leader of the Opposition [OQ] Ghiz, 521-525; 526 Greenan, 369 Public Service Commission [OQ] McIsaac, 369 Crane, 360-361; 361-362 Comments by Leader of the Opposition [OQ] Sheridan, 360-361; 362 Greenan, 368 Reprimand of DM [OQ] McIsaac, 368 Crane, 526-527 Common assessments [Smin] Ghiz, 526 Crane, 440-441 Salaries and duties of DMs and ADMs [OQ] Greenan, 439-440 Crane, 361 Report of Mount Stewart student assessments Sheridan, 361 [OQ] Treatment program fees [see under Health and Crane, 263-264

Greenan, 263-264 Bagnall, 50 Student assessments [OQ] New school for Stratford [OQ] Crane, 216-217 Crane, 218 Currie, M., 216 Greenan, 218 PEI Teachers' Federation Convention [Smem] Greenan, 216-217 McIsaac, 203-204 Student common assessments [OQ] Dunsford, 269 PEI tuition reductions highest in Canada [Smin] Bagnall, 585 Greenan, 269-270 Body burden testing [see under Health and Social Greenan, 585 Report of semester school system [OQ] Breakfast program [OQ] Crane, 264-265 Free breakfast program Greenan, 265 Crane, 851 School board authority [OO] Ghiz, 851 Crane, 15 Province-wide breakfast program Greenan, 15 Bagnall, 275 School Library Day [Smin] Greenan, 222-223 Greenan, 275 School Safety Week [Smin] Class size Greenan, 128-129 Reduction of student class size [OQ] Speech language pathologists [OQ] Crane, 217 Biggar, 20 Greenan, 217 Student class size [OQ] Currie, D., 20 Standardized testing of students [OQ] Crane, 261-262; 852 Greenan, 261-262 Crane, 262 Ghiz, 852 Greenan, 263 Disability [OQ] Tuition reduction for students [OQ] Learning disability assessment Bagnall, 218-219 Biggar, 578 Ghiz, 218-219 Greenan, 578-579 UNICEF representative at PEI Teachers' Federation Conference [Smem] Supports for leaning disabled children Biggar, 579 Mitchell, 259-260 Greenan, 579 Eastern School Board lawsuit [OO] EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Currie, M., 742 Hurricane Noel Greenan, 742 Bertram, 885-886 English as an additional language [see under Office of Public Safety/Fire Marshall [Smin] Development and Technology] Bertram, 437-438 Funding for university entrance fees [OQ] Public awareness of riptides [OQ] Bagnall, 270-271 Currie, M., 205-206 Greenan, 270-271 Docherty, 205-206 Funding for UPEI students [OQ] Crane, 851 **ENERGY** Ghiz, 851 Electricity rate increase [OQ] Holland College open house [Smem] Currie, M., 204-205 Mitchell, 836 Ghiz, 204-205 La Société Éducative [OQ] Reclaiming Prince Edward Islands Leadership Role Crane, 727 in Renewable Energy [M 8 read 463] Greenan, 727 Montague school **ENVIRONMENT, FORESTRY, LANDS** Location of new Montague school [OQ] Biography on Internet [OQ] Crane, 14-15 Bagnall, 576 Ghiz, 14-15 Webster, 576 Greenan, 15 Charges under Environmental Protection Act [OQ] Petition of Montague parents [Smem] Bagnall, 572; 577

Webster, 572; 577-578 Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure - Budget 2007 Conflict of interest issue [see under Conflict of (Fall) [E Interest] Overview - Sheridan, 75-93 Dredging of rivers and bays [OQ] Bagnall, 76; 77; 79-80; 82; 82-83; 83; 84-86; 88; Watts, 529-530 88-89; 90-91; 93-94 Webster, 529-530 Brown, 83-84; 84; 85; 86; 91; 92 Dunk River fish kills [OQ] Crane, 76; 77; 78-79; 81; 82; 83; 87; 88; 90; 91-92; Bagnall, 572-573; 576-577 Webster, 573; 577 Currie, M., 75-76; 77; 80; 82; 89-90; 90; 92 Eco-Trust funding initiative [OQ] Ghiz, 76; 87; 91; 93-94 Dunsford, 120-121 Webster, 83 Webster, 121 Environmental concerns of West Point [OQ] Agriculture - LeClair, 405-415; 470-489 Henderson, 268-269 Bagnall, 405-407; 411; 413; 471-474; 475; 476-Webster, 268-269 477; 478; 478-479; 479-480; 480-483; 483; 484-486; Fall Forest Fair [Smin] 487-488 Webster, 130-131 Crane, 407-411; 413-414 Headland violations [OQ] Currie, M., 415; 474; 478; 479; 480; 483-484; 486-Bagnall, 574-576 Webster, 575-576 Ghiz, 474; 478 Launch of the Conservation Blueprint for Northern Henderson, 407; 474-475; 476 Appalachian/Acadian Ecoregion [Smin] McIsaac, 412 Webster, 436-437 Sheridan, 413; 480 2008 Energy and the environment calendar contest Vessey, 411-412; 488 winner [Smin] Webster, 376-377 Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour -Use of Cosmetic Pesticides [M 13 read 787] Bertram, 94-108; 160-161 Used tire problem [OQ] Bagnall, 95; 95-96; 96; 97; 97-98; 99-100; 101-102; Dumville, 19 102; 103-105; 105-106; 161 Dunsford, 846 Brown, 102: 105: 107 MacKinley, 846-847; 859 [Smin] Crane, 94-95; 95 Webster, 19-20 Currie, M., 96; 96-97; 97; 100-101; 103; 106-107; Watershed funding [OQ] 107-108; 108; 161 Murphy, 121 Dumville, 108 Webster, 121 Gallant, 107 Water protection programs [OQ] Henderson, 101 Murphy, 122 Webster, 102 Webster, 122 Development and Technology - Brown, 161-178 **ESTIMATES** Bagnall, 166 Capital Estimates [see also Infrastructure, Crane, 163-165; 165; 167-168; 169; 176; 177 Transportation, Restoration] Currie, M., 161-162; 165; 167; 168-169; 170; 171-Capital budget presentation 176; 177-178 Sheridan, 856-857 Ghiz, 168;169; 171; 172; 175 Consideration of, 865-886 Henderson, 166; 169-170 Letter from Administrator, 855 MacKinley, 170-171; 171 Presentation of Estimates McIsaac, 167 Ghiz, 855 Estimates of Revenue and Expenditure - Budget 2007 Education - Greenan, 562-566; 587-608 (Fall) [E] Bagnall, 565; 590-592 Presenting Bertram, 598; 608 Ghiz, 26 Crane, 562-563; 587-588; 589; 592-595; 595; 596; **Transmitting** 597-598; 598-600; 601-602; 603-605; 606-607 Her Honour the Lieutenant Governor, 26

Currie, D., 566; 600 Currie, M., 563-565; 588-589; 590; 595; 597; 600; 600-601; 602; 606; 607-608; 608 Ghiz, 608

Environment, Energy and Forestry - Webster, 657-661; 707-722; 766-779

Bagnall, 658; 658-659; 660; 707-708; 709-710; 715-717; 717-718; 722; 766;767-768; 769; 770-771; 771; 772; 773-774; 776-778

Campbell, 712

Crane, 710; 711-712; 714-715; 718-722

Currie, M., 658; 660; 710-711; 712-714; 766; 768-769; 770; 771; 771-772; 772-773; 774-775; 778-779

Gallant, 708

Ghiz, 660; 716; 767

Henderson, 709; 769; 776

MacKinley, 717; 718; 722

McIsaac, 778

Executive Council - Ghiz, 505-513

Bagnall, 505-507; 507-509; 509-510; 511; 512 Bertram, 510

Currie, M., 507; 509; 511-512; 512

Fisheries and Aquaculture - Campbell, 489-505

Bagnall, 489; 491-492; 493-494; 495-496; 497-498; 499; 500-502; 503-504

Currie, M., 489-491; 492-493; 494-495; 496; 498-499; 500: 502-503

Henderson, 504-505

Murphy, 494

Watts, 496; 499

Health - Currie, D., 631-656

Bagnall, 632-633; 633; 634; 635-636; 642; 643-644; 645; 647-648; 652-653; 655

Crane, 631-632; 633; 635; 636-638; 638; 639-642; 644; 645-647; 648; 649-650; 650-651; 653-654; 655; 655-656

Currie, M., 633; 634-635; 638; 639; 642-643; 648-649; 650; 656

Henderson, 643

MacKinley, 645

MacKilley, 04.

Sheridan, 655

Legislative Assembly - Casey, 656-657

Bagnall, 656-657

Office of the Attorney General - Greenan, 779-783

Bagnall, 779-780; 780-782 Currie, M., 780; 783

Murphy, 782-783

Provincial Treasury - Sheridan, 795-834

Bagnall, 795-796; 797-798; 798-801; 801-802; 803-806; 806; 807; 807-808; 808-812; 812-813; 813-814; 815-816; 816; 817; 818-820; 821; 822; 823; 824; 825-827; 829; 829; 830; 831; 831-832; 833

Bertram, 806; 807

Currie, M., 795; 796-797; 798; 799; 801; 801-802; 802; 807; 808; 812; 813; 814-815; 816; 817-818; 820; 821-823; 823; 824-825; 826; 827-829; 829-830; 830; 831; 832-833

Ghiz, 798; 800; 801; 802; 822; 828; 829; 830; 831; 832; 832; 833

Social Services and Seniors - Currie, D., 608-631

Bagnall, 609; 610-611; 611; 614; 617-618

Bertram, 617

Crane, 609; 609-610; 611; 611-613; 614-617; 617; 618-619; 619-621; 622-623; 623-624; 625-626; 627-629; 630-631

Currie, M., 609; 619; 623; 625; 627; 629 Ghiz, 629-630

Tourism - Docherty, 178-199; 225-257; 279-310; 562

Bagnall, 178; 179; 180; 181; 182; 183-184; 186-188; 188-189; 190-191; 192; 193-194; 194-196; 197-198; 198-199; 225-227; 228-229; 230-231; 231; 232; 237; 237-238; 238; 240; 244-245; 245-246; 247-248; 248-249; 250; 251-253; 253-255; 280; 282-283; 284-285; 286; 286-288; 290-296; 296-297; 298-301; 303; 304-305; 562

Bertram, 303

Brown, 242; 281-282; 286; 287; 295; 296

Campbell, 198; 250-251

Crane, 178-179; 179; 181; 182; 184-186; 189-190; 191-192; 193; 194; 196-197; 227-228; 233-234; 235-237; 237; 238-240; 241; 241-242; 279-282; 288-289; 306-308; 308; 309

Currie, D., 294; 309-310

Currie, M., 228; 230; 231; 231-232; 232; 234; 235; 245; 248; 249-250; 251; 256-257; 282; 283-284; 285-286; 288; 297-298; 301-303; 305; 308; 309

Dumville, 194; 243-244; 246-247; 249

Gallant, 192-193; 247

Ghiz, 179-180; 188; 189; 238; 252; 253; 254

Henderson, 192; 227; 229-230; 242-243; 246; 308-309

MacKinley, 181-182; 182; 191; 296; 306

McIsaac, 247

Mitchell, 197

Murphy, 235; 251

Sheridan, 252; 253; 281

Watts, 196; 233; 250

Webster, 190; 240-241; 241; 244; 298

Transportation and Public Works - MacKinley, 310-316; 330-354; 382-405

Bagnall, 311-312; 330; 331; 334-335; 335; 337; 338; 339; 343-344; 344-345; 348; 349; 350; 351; 352; 353; 353-354; 382-383; 383-387; 387-388; 389-390; 391; 393

Brown, 338; 339-340; 346-347; 393-395

Crane, 314-316

Currie, M., 310-311; 313-314; 330-331; 332; 335; 336; 337; 338-339; 340-342; 344; 347-348; 348-349;

349-350; 350-351; 352; 352-353; 353; 387; 388-389;

390-391; 392; 395-404 Greenan, 343

Mitchell, 351

Supplementary Estimates (2005-2006, 2006-2007)

Consideration of, 888-890

Letter from Lieutenant Governor, 745

F

FINANCES OF PROVINCE

Accounting practice for eco-fund revenue [OQ]

Crane, 668-670 Sheridan, 668-670

Climate change program revenue [OQ]

Crane, 667-668 Sheridan, 668

Harmonized Sales Tax [see under Taxes]

Protecting Island Families from Increased Household Tax Burden [M 9 read 317]

FINANCIAL MATTERS

International Credit Union Day [Smin] Sheridan, 129

FISHERIES AND AQUACULTURE

Ability of minister [OQ]

Bagnall, 435-436

Campbell, 436

Fishermen's association meeting [OQ]

Bagnall, 528; 534-535

Campbell, 528-529; 535

Fishery lawsuit [OQ]

Campbell, 430-431

Henderson, 430

Fish stocking of rivers [Smin]

Webster, 223-224

FRCC report [OQ]

Bagnall, 580-581

Campbell, 580-581

Funding for fishing associations [OQ]

Campbell, 676

McGeoghegan, 676

Low interest loans for fishers [OQ]

Campbell, 60-61

Watts, 61

Midwater trawlers fishing herring [Smin]

Campbell, 377-378

Crane, 378

Midwater trawling [OQ]

Campbell, 676-677

McGeoghegan, 676

PEI host to conferences [Smin]

Campbell, 685-686

Southern fisheries report [OQ]

Bagnall, 580

Campbell, 580

Standing Committee on Polar Foods [M6 read 784]

 \mathbf{G}

GAMBLING

Gaming on PEI [OQ]

Sheridan, 847

Vessey, 847

Lottery ticket sales [OQ]

Vessey, 578

Sheridan, 578

GOLF

Clyde River golf course [OQ]

Bagnall, 738-739

Webster, 738-739

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS

Communities, Cultural Affairs and Labour travel costs [OQ]

Bagnall, 64

Bertram, 64

Employees of government [OQ]

Crane, 54

Ghiz, 54

General government spending [OQ]

Bagnall, 55

Sheridan, 55-56

Government run as a business [OQ]

Crane, 54

Sheridan, 54

Initiatives of Ottawa-Quebec City meetings [OQ]

Bagnall, 62-63

Brown, 63-64

Ministers' expense accounts online [OQ]

Bagnall, 64-65; 66-67

| Ghiz, 65; 66-67 | Body burden testing [OQ] |
|---|--|
| Operation of Department of Health [OQ] | Currie, M., 371-372 |
| Crane, 527; 531-533 | Greenan, 372 |
| Currie, D., 527; 531-533 | LeClair, 371-372 |
| Ghiz, 527 | Chemical-free zone for schools [OQ] |
| Premier's EA [OQ] | Currie, M., 371 |
| Currie, M., 423 | LeClair, 371 |
| Ghiz, 423 | Citizens' hospital committee [OQ] |
| Protection of civil servants [see under Human Rights] | Crane, 15 |
| Redecorating | Currie, D., 16 |
| Office cost [RQTN] | Claims for diabetes test strips [OQ] |
| McKinley, 204 | Currie, D., 212-213 |
| Treasury offices | Sherry, 212 |
| Bagnall, 57-58 [OQ] | Community Hospital (O'Leary) [OQ] [see also |
| | |
| Sheridan, 58-59 [OQ]; 113 [RQTN] Tourism office | Physicians below] |
| | Costs to close O'Leary hospital |
| Bagnall, 56-57 [OQ] | Crane, 115 |
| Docherty, 56-57 [OQ]; 112-113 [RQTN] | Currie, D., 115 |
| Vehicles [OQ] | Days O'Leary hospital closed |
| Cost of government vehicles | Crane, 114-115; 115-116 |
| Bagnall, 572 | Currie, D., 114-115; 116 |
| Sheridan, 572 | Nursing positions in O'Leary |
| New government vehicles | Crane, 119-120 |
| Bagnall, 579-580 | Currie, D., 119-120 |
| Sheridan, 579-580 | Work environment [OQ] |
| Number of government vehicles | Crane, 848 |
| Bagnall, 56 | Ghiz, 848-849 |
| Sheridan, 56; 113 [RQTN] | Work environment of O'Leary nurses |
| | Crane, 113-114 |
| Н | Currie, D., 113-114 |
| | Doctors leaving province [OQ] |
| HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES | Crane, 848 |
| Addiction | Ghiz, 848 |
| Funding for off-Island addiction treatment [OQ] | Family Doctor Week in Canada [Smin] |
| Crane, 420-421 | Currie, D., 276 |
| Currie, D., 420 | Geriatric and mental health services to seniors |
| Ghiz, 420-422 | [see under TD] |
| Future youth addiction facility [OQ] | Gerontologists [OQ] |
| Crane, 373 | Crane, 582 |
| Currie, D., 373 | Currie, D., 582 |
| Process [RQTN] | Full-time doctors in Montague [OQ] |
| Currie, D., 520 | Crane, 845 |
| Treatment program fees [RQTN] | Ghiz, 845-846 |
| Currie, D., 419-420 | Full-time doctors in O'Leary [OQ] |
| Youth addiction services [OQ] | Crane, 847 |
| Crane, 365; 365-367; 373-374 | Ghiz, 847 |
| Currie, D., 366-368; 373-374 | Health care recruitment and retention secretariat |
| Autism | [Smin] |
| Autism Month [Smin] | Currie, D., 538-540 |
| Crane, 537 | Health system trains in field hospital set-up [Smin] |
| Currie, D., 536-537 | Currie, D., 277-278 |
| Autism Society of PEI-Joan Teraa Award to Pat | Influenza vaccine now available [Smin] |
| Coady [see under Awards] | Currie, D., 67-68 |
| y [ood anada ardo] | International Day of the Eradication of Poverty |

| [Smin] | Recruitment [OQ] |
|--|--|
| Currie, D., 69 | Of doctors and nurse practitioners |
| Investments for children and families [Smin] | Crane, 12-14 |
| Currie, D., 683-684 | Ghiz, 13-14 |
| Medical centre for Tyne Valley [OQ] | Social assistance costs [OQ] |
| Biggar, 369-370 | Crane, 270 |
| Currie, D., 369-370 | Currie, D., 270 |
| Sheridan, 370 | Souris Hospital [OQ] [see also Physicians below] |
| Medical Radiation Technologist Week [Smin] | Souris ER |
| Bertram, 861 | Crane, 116-118 |
| National Foster Parent Appreciation Week [Smin] | Currie, D., 117-118 |
| Crane, 376 | Support for adults with disabilities [Smem] |
| Currie, D., 375-376 | Biggar, 202-203 |
| Nursing [OQ] [see also Community Hospital] | West Prince [OQ] |
| Additional funding for nurses [OQ] | Hospital bed closures in |
| Crane, 849 | Crane, 17 |
| Ghiz, 849 | Ghiz, 17 |
| Funding to school of nursing [OQ] | Ghiz, 12 |
| Crane, 268; 850 | |
| Currie, D., 268 | HUMAN RIGHTS |
| Ghiz, 850 | Harassment investigation [see under Deputy |
| Nursing positions in Summerside | Ministers] |
| Crane, 120 | Protection of civil servants [OQ] |
| Currie, D., 120 | Crane, 533-534 |
| Student nursing programs [RQTN] | Ghiz, 534 |
| Currie, D., 359 | Senior Compensation Plan, harassment, human rights |
| UPEI School of Nursing | [RQTN] |
| Crane, 118-119; 123-125 | Sheridan, 420 |
| Currie, D., 118-119; 123-125 | |
| Vacant nursing positions | I |
| Crane, 122-123; 849 | |
| Currie, D., 123 | INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORTATION, |
| Ghiz, 849-850 | RESTORATION |
| Operation of Department of Health [see under | Budget for capital projects [OQ] |
| Government Operations] | Currie, M., 272 |
| Physicians [OQ] | MacKinley, 272 |
| In O'Leary | Cornwall [OQ] |
| Crane, 12 | Bypass |
| Ghiz, 12 | Currie, M., 842-843 |
| In Souris | Ghiz, 843-844 |
| Crane, 12; 116 | MacKinley, 842-843 |
| Currie, D., 116 | Developer of Cornwall intersection |
| Ghiz, 12 | Currie, M., 215 |
| In Tyne Valley | MacKinley, 215 |
| Crane, 10-11 | Owner of property in North River |
| Ghiz, 11-12 | Currie, M., 215 |
| Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Month [Smin] | MacKinley, 215-216 |
| Currie, D., 376 | Questions on minister's property [see under |
| Prince County Hospital | Conflict of Interest] |
| New wing for [OQ] | Traffic lights |
| Crane, 422-423 | Currie, M., 211; 214-215;427-428; 436 |
| Currie, 423 | Ghiz,427-428; 436 |
| Renovations [RQTN] | |
| Currie, D., 520 | MacKinley, 211; 214-215 |

Highway project in Nine Mile Creek [OQ] MacKinley, 208-209 Gallant, 735 MacKinley, 735 J Laboratory [OQ] Budget for laboratory services **JUSTICE** Currie, M., 272-274 Congratulations to Michele Murphy, Q.C. [Smin] MacKinley, 273-274 Bagnall, 221 New laboratory to tender Greenan, 220-221 Currie, M., 274 MacKinley, 221 MacKinley, 274-275 Courthouse in Alberton [OQ] Lights at Cornwall and Winsloe [OQ] Currie M., 125-126 Currie, M., 431; 436; 527 Greenan, 125-126 Ghiz, 431-432; 436; 528; 520-521 [RQTN] Eastern School Board lawsuit [see under Education] MOU on Development of Gateway Village [Smin] Floral Hills Memorial Gardens [Smin] Currie, M., 224 Greenan, 276-277 MacKinley, 224 Organized crime MRIF update [Smin] Crane, 260; 672 [OQ] Bagnall, 687 Greenan, 260; 672 [OQ]; 359-360 [RQTN] Bertram, 686-687 Public guardian Repairs to Dunedin bridge [OQ] Role of public guardian [OQ] Currie, M., 207-208 Crane, 584-585 MacKinley, 207-208 Greenan, 584-585 Snow contracts [OQ] Role of public guardian or trustee [RQTN] Currie, M., 682 Greenan, 726-727 MacKinley, 682-683 Traffic backup on St. Peters highway [OQ] K [none] MacKinley, 677-678 Watts, 677 L West Prince plowing contracts [OQ] Currie, M., 844-845 **LABOUR** MacKinley, 844-845 Amendments to the Occupational Health and Safety Winsloe [OQ] [see also Lights at Cornwall and Act regulations: noise and confined space [Smin] Winsloe] Bertram, 683 Approval for traffic lights Federation of Labour [Smin] Brown, 370-371 Bertram, 858-859 Currie, M., 370 Labour statistics [RQTN] Developer's contribution to lights at Brown, 50 Currie, M., 214 Tugboats built at Georgetown [OQ] MacKinley, 214 Brown, 23-24 Purchase of house on Winsloe Road Currie, M., 23 Currie, M., 740-741 Unemployment rate [OQ] MacKinley, 740-742; 862 [TD] Brown, 21-23 Purchase of Winsloe corner property Currie, M., 21-22 Currie, M., 209-210 MacKinley, 209-211 Service station M Currie, M., 211 MacKinley, 211 MOTIONS [titles only; see also Motions in general Traffic light documents Currie, M., 739-740 Job Protection for Prince Edward Island Reservists MacKinley, 739-740 [M 5; see under Veterans and Soldiers] Traffic lights Value of Confederation Trail [M 3; see under Currie, M., 208; 423-426; 436

Ghiz, 424-426; 436

Culture, Arts, Heritage]

MUNICIPALITY ISSUES AND COMMUNITY **BOARDS**

Authority of community boards [OQ]

Crane, 16 Currie, D..16

Ghiz, 16-17

Value of subdivision land [OQ]

Brown, 432-433 Currie, M., 432-434 Ghiz, 432; 433-434

N, O [none]

P

PARLIAMENTARY ROLES

Introduction of new member

Casey, 662 Crane, 663 Ghiz, 662; 663

McGeoghegan, 663-664

PROVINCIAL TREASURY

Redecorating Treasury offices [OQ] [see under Government Operations]

Q, R [none]

S

SENIORS

Assistance to seniors [Smem]

Biggar, 49-50

Geriatric and mental health services to seniors [see under TD]

Long-term care facilities [OO]

Currie, D., 429-430

Murphy, 428-429

Mental health services for seniors [OQ]

Crane, 582-584 Currie, D., 582-584

Number of seniors in care facilities [OQ]

Crane, 581-582 Currie, D., 581-582

Perrins Clinton View Lodge [Smin]

Sheridan, 438-439

Seniors' Emergency Home Repair Program [Smin]

Crane, 128

Currie, D., 127-128

Seniors home repair program [OQ]

Currie, D., 213-214

Henderson, 213

SHOPPING

Sunday Shopping Consultation [M 7 read 551]

T

TABLED DATA

Documents

Agriculture - potato wart

LeClair, 72

Education program

Currie, M., 224

Fisheries and Aquaculture estimates, low interest

loan program, grants

Campbell, 622

Letters

Cornwall to TPW

MacKinley, 224

Patrick MacFadyen to Shea

MacKinley, 224

Winsloe - intersection (two letters)

MacKinley, 861

Petitions

Amherst Point Confederation Bridge fabrication yard

Bagnall, 688

Reports

Annual Reports

Chief Electoral Officer of PEI for the provincial general election of 28 May 2007

Speaker, 72

Development and Technology, year ending 31

March 2007

Brown, 71

Employment Development Agency, year ending 31 March 2007

Brown, 71

Maritime Provinces Higher Education Commission,

year ending 31 March, 2007

Greenan, 380

Office of the Attorney General, year ending 31

March 2005

Greenan, 540

PEI Aquaculture and Fisheries Research Initiative Inc.

Campbell, 131

PEI Business Development Inc.

Brown, 130

PEI Environmental Advisory Council, year ending

31 December, 2006

Webster, 380

Provincial Treasury, year ending 31 March 2006

Sheridan, 71

Victims of Crime Act, year ending 31 March 2007

Greenan, 744 Volunteer protection legislation Annual Reports - intersessional Greenan, 861 2003-2004, Office of the Attorney General Winsloe information Clerk, 25 MacKinley, 743-744 2005, PEI Environmental Advisory Council Clerk, 25 **TAXES** 2005-2006, Council of Atlantic Premiers Gas tax revenue [OO] Clerk, 25 Crane, 673-674 2005-2006, Eastern School District Sheridan, 673-674 Clerk, 25 Harmonized Sales Tax [OQ] 2006, Indemnities and Allowance Commission Bagnall, 728-731 Clerk, 25 Crane, 18-19; 674-675; 678 2006, Legislative Assembly Ghiz, 19; 674-675; 678; 728-729 Clerk, 25 Sheridan, 675; 730-731 2006, Workers Compensation Board and erratum PST [OQ] Clerk, 25 On clothing Bagnall, 728 2006-2007, Commission scolaire de language Ghiz, 728 français On electricity Clerk, 25 2007, PEI Liquor Control Commission Bagnall, 727 Clerk, 25 Ghiz, 727-728 Report of the Chief Electoral Officer on by-election On home heating fuel in Belfast-Murray River Bagnall, 728 Casey, 688 Ghiz, 728 Various Tax relief for firefighters [OQ] Articles in Guardian re: former Minister of Bertram, 207 Transportation and Public Works Currie, M., 207 MacKinley, 687 Tobacco Articles in Guardian re: Wayne Thibodeau, paving Information about tobacco tax act [RQTN] private driveways Greenan, 727 MacKinley, 862 Lost revenue from tobacco sales [OQ] Collection of fines Crane, 267-268 Greenan, 861 Sheridan, 268 Smuggling [RQTN] Employment-unemployment numbers Brown, 72 Greenan, 360 Events attended Tax act [OO] Brown, 687-688 Crane, 672 Financial Administration Act information Greenan, 672 Sheridan, 586 Tax revenue [OO] Geriatric and mental health services to seniors Crane, 671-672; 852-854 Currie, D., 667 Henderson, 59-60 KPMG golf report Sheridan, 60; 671-672; 853-854 Docherty, 380; 383 Money spent under community development fund **TOURISM** Brown, 688 Improvements to Prince County Parks [OQ] Names of supporters re: Montague school Biggar, 530-531 Bagnall, 71 Docherty, 530-531 Payback lenders Jacques Cartier Provincial Park [OQ] Docherty, 734-735 Greenan, 861 Murphy, 734 Reduced insurance premiums for inexperienced drivers Priorities of Tourism [OQ] Greenan, 861 Bagnall, 57 Sunday shopping exit survey Docherty, 57 Docherty, 380; 383 Redecorating Tourism office [see under Government

Operations]

TRIBUTES

Appreciation to the RCMP [Smem]

Dumville, 48-49

Condolences for

Bonnell, Lorne

Crane, 6

Ghiz, 5-6

MacFadyen, Elmer

Bagnall, 8

Bertram, 8

Crane, 7-8

Currie, M., 8

Ghiz, 7

Pope, Peter

Crane, 6-7

Ghiz, 6

Eastern Drafting Services [Smem]

Currie, M., 419

Heroic actions of land surveyors [Smin]

MacKinley, 378-379

90th Anniversary of the Nazarene [Smem]

Murphy, 837

Order of Canada 40th anniversary [Smem]

Dumville, 418-419

Passing of Joe Hennessey [Smin]

Sheridan, 585-586

Recognition of Lori Kane [Smem]

Vessey, 358

U [none]

\mathbf{V}

VETERANS AND SOLDIERS

Job Protection for Prince Edward Island Reservists

[M 5 read 135]

Red Rally to honour troops [Smem]

Crane, 261

Tribute to Canadian servicemen and women [Smem]

Vessey, 9

Tribute to PEI regiment members [Smem]

Crane, 10

VOLUNTEERISM

PEI Volunteer Firefighters Association AGM [Smin]

Bertram, 221-222

Crane, 222

Week of the Coach [Smem]

Bagnall, 358-359

W, **X**, **Y**, **Z** [none]